
ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
ROCKVILLE CITY HALL – 229 BROADWAY STREET EAST 

DECEMBER 21, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 
(For Your Information – FYI, Council Action Needed = CA) 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of Agenda -         CA 

5. Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only no dialog) 

6. Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of November 16, & December 8, 2016 CA 

7. Approval of Bills Paid -        CA 

8. Consent Agenda: - (Approved with one motion)    CA 

a) Approve of November/December 2016 Journal Entries 

b) Resolution 2016-48 Acknowledge November-December 2016 Donations 

c) Resolution 2016-49 2017 Annual Tobacco License Renewal 

d) Resolution 2016-50 Declaring Cost To Be Assessed 260
th
 Street 

e) Resolution 2016-51 Setting Public Hearing for Proposed 260
th
 St Assessments 

f) Resolution 2016-52 ARCON and Delinquent Taxes 

g) Resolution 2016-53 MnWARN Mutual Aid agreement 

h) Resolution 2016-54 Rinke Noonan 2017 Fee Schedule 

9. Public Hearing Liquor Violation 

-Resolution 2016-55 Failed Liquor Compliance Check   CA 

10. Public Hearing Vacating City Right-of-Way 

-Resolution 2016-56 Vacation of City Right-of-Way    CA 

11. Local Board of Appeals and Equalization Agreement  

-Resolution 2016-57 Transferring of Power and Duties   CA 

12. Department Reports 
 

a) Sheriff’s Report 

b) Planning Commission 

1) Resolution 2016-58 (Mimbach variance request)     CA 

2) Resolution 2016-59 (Jeff’s Auto Sign Variance request )     CA 

c) Administration 

1) Resolution 2016-60 Amending 2017 Street Project    CA 

2) Resolution 2016-61 2017 Budget (Includes 1% COLA)(Does not include Rockfest) 

(Open to Public Comment)       CA 

3) Resolution 2016-64 2017 Fee Schedule/Schedule of Cost    CA 

4) Resolution 2016-62 2016 Budget Amendments    CA 

5) Street Improvement Assessment Policy    Discussion 

6) Resolution 2016-63 Advertise anticipated open Council seat  CA 

7) Update on 25814 Lake Road Nuisance Building –    Discussion 



 

13. Council Action: 

a) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

b) Approve New Planning Commission Members  

 

14. Mayor / Council Report’s 
 

15. Other 
 
a. Center Point      FYI 
b. Sauk River Project Bids    FYI 
c. Thank you(s) 

 
 

16. Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only no dialog) 

17. Adjourn 



 10/19/16 
 
 

ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
November 16, 2016 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
 

Item 1) Call to Order 

Item 2) Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jeff Hagen at 5:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present:  Council Members; Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Duane Willenbring.  Council 
Member Susan Palmer arrived at 5:50 p.m. 
   
Staff members present:  City Engineer David Blommel w/SEH, Stearns County Sheriff Representative Victor 
Weiss, Planning Commission Chair Bill Becker, Public Works Director Nick Waldbillig 
 
Others present were various members of the public.  
 
 Recess to Work Shop 

2017 Budget 

Assessment Policy 

Reconvene Council Meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

Item 3) Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Item 4) Approval/Additions of Agenda 

Addition to the agenda: 

12) a. 3) City Hall carpet cleaning 

14) a. City email accounts 

Motion by Willenbring, second by Tallman, to approve the agenda as amended.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Item 5) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes)  
 

1) Vince Schaefer, 541 Caroline Lane, commented on the proposed 2017 levy. 
2) Rosie Steil spoke on behalf of the Rockville Veteran’s Monument and presented City Council with a 

plaque in appreciation of the city’s support of the monument project.  
3) Jerry Tippelt, 12318 235th Street, questioned the Rocori Trail project and expressed his concerns.   
4) Corey Schreifels, 12450 235th Street, expressed his concerns regarding the Rocori Trail project. 
5) Bruce Conrad, 883 Prairie Drive, commented on several topics. 

 
Item 6) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of October 19th, 2016 

Motion by Palmer, second by Willenbring, to approve the City Council minutes of October 19th, 2016.  
Motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Item 7) Approval of Bills Paid 
 
There was a brief discussion held on the water meter invoice.  
 
Motion by Palmer, second by Simon, to approve the bills paid for October and November.  Motion 
passed unanimously.   
 
Item 8) Consent Agenda: 
 



 10/19/16 
 
 

a)  Approve of October/November 2016 Journal Entries 

b)  Resolution 2016-41 Arcon Mitigation Agreement   

Motion by Palmer, second by Simon, to approve the Consent Agenda and Resolution 2016-41 Arcon 
Mitigation Agreement.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Item 9) Public Hearing 2017 Street Project – Dave Blommel, City Engineer 

Public hearing opened at 6:22 p.m. regarding the 2017 street project.  David Blommel, presented the street 
project report.  During the discussion held in the City Council’s workshop meeting the list of 2017 road 
improvements were narrowed down to two roads: Sauk River Road (from County Road 139 to Glacier Road) 
and Lake Road (from County Road 47 to Lena Lane).  Preliminary special assessments were discussed.  
Various residents from the community voiced their concerns and opinions.    

Member Willenbring read a letter from resident, David Volkmuth, 25754 Lake Road who objected to the street 
improvement project.   

After much discussion Mayor Hagen asked for any further questions, hearing none, the public hearing was 
closed at 7:12 p.m. 

a) Resolution 2016-47 Ordering Improvements 2017 Street Project 

Motion by Willenbring, second by Palmer, to approve Resolution 2016-47 Ordering 
Improvements 2017 Street Project for Lake Road and Sauk River Road.  
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES:  Hagen, Palmer, Simon, Willenbring 
NAYS:  Tallman 
Motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote. 

Member Tallman stated he does not approve of Rockville’s special assessment policy. 
 
 

Item 10) Final Assessment 260th Street – Dave Blommel 

A Public Hearing will be set for the February 15, 2017 council meeting on the final assessment for 260th 
Street.   
 
Item 11) Department Reports 

a) Sheriff’s Report 
 
Sheriff Deputy Victor Weiss reviewed with the Council the October 2016 written Sheriff’s Report of 
the City of Rockville activity. 

b) Planning Commission 
 
Chair Bill Becker presented the following: 
 
1) Resolution 2016-42 Combining 2 Lots Import Motors  

Re:  Combining Lots Request 
Owners:  C Chanthakhammy dba Import Motors 
PIN: 76.42146.0806, Property Address: Prairie Drive PIN: 
76.42146.0807, Property Address: Prairie Drive 
Combine Two (2) Adjacent Lot(s) Requested: 

1. PIN: 76.41835.0004, Legal Description: Lot 006, Block 002 of Prairie Business Park 
2. PIN: 76.41835.0003, Legal Description: Lot 007, Block 002 of Prairie Business Park 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in a I-1 
2. One of the Lots is a corner lot at the intersection of Prairie Drive and Prairie Court 



 10/19/16 
 
 

3. No Public Hearing Required, no notices sent out 
 

Recommendation:  Approve 
 
Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2016-42 Combining 2 Lots 
for Import Motors.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 

2) Resolution 2016-43 Peter & Janet Schaefer/Shirley Tonnell Administrative Plat  
Re: Administrative Plat 
Re: (Schaefer) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41650.0700, Section 29, Township 123, Range 029 
AND: (Tonnell) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41650.0800, Section 29, Township 123, Range 029 
Owners: Peter and Janet Schaefer, 21725 County Road 8, Cold Spring, MN 56320 
AND: Shirley Tonnell, 21734 County Road 8, Cold Spring, MN 56320 
 
Request:  Peter and Janet Schaefer want to straighten out a property line issue with their 
neighbor Shirley Tonnell. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned R-1 
2. Property being transferred is less than 40 acres 
3. This split does not require a public hearing since they are re-aligning property lines 

and not creating more than two lots 
 
Recommendation:  Approve 
 
Motion by Simon, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2016-43 Peter & Janet 
Schaefer/Shirley Tonnell Administrative Plat.  Motion passed unanimously.   

c) Administration 

1) 2017 Budget  

The 2017 budget will be finalized in the December council meeting.  Currently the projected 
budget of 120% has been lowered to 107%. 

2) Resolution 2016-44 Canvasing the 2016 Elections  

Motion by Hagen, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2016-44 Canvasing the 2016 
Elections.  Motion passed unanimously.  

3) Special Assessment RE: Tax Forfeiture Property PIP Consensus 

Brief discussion was held on considering a 10 year assessment payback (at a higher 
percentage rate) on a PIP tax forfeited property as opposed to the current 5 year assessment 
payback requirement.  Formal action will be taken once paperwork has been received.   

4) Resolution 2016-45 Certify to 2017 Tax Rolls - Outstanding Bills & Invoice  

Motion by Palmer, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2016-45 Certify to 2017 
Tax Rolls - Outstanding Bills & Invoice.  Motion passed unanimously. 

5) Revisit the Assessment Policy 

Item will be reviewed in the next council meeting. 

6) Resolution 2016-46 RTCB 

Rocori Trail subdivision Phase II changes the ownership from the railroad over to the Rocori 
Trail.  All easements will remain with the property. 

Motion by Palmer, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2016-46 RTCB. 

Roll Call Vote: 
AYES:  Hagen, Palmer, Tallman, Willenbring 



 10/19/16 
 
 

NAYS:  Simon 
Motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote. 

7) Request to vacate City right-of-way, cabin at Lions Park 

Public Hearing will be set for December to fulfill the request to vacate the City’s right-of-way 
(cabin) at Lions Park. 

8) Water Pressure and GPM Guidelines 
 
Discussion held on establishing guidelines for the public works department to investigate 
homeowner’s water pressure issues.  The gallons per minute (GPM) should be 5-10 from the 
curb box (meter) to the home.   

d) Public Works 

1)   MDH Water Report FYI 

 

Item 12) Council Action: 

a) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers  

1) Update on 401 Oak Street, it was reported that the structure has been removed.   
 
2) 25814 Lake Road Nuisance Building  

 
Council held discussion on the property.  No permit has been pulled at this time.  Council advised 
to contact property owner for an update, and post pone any further action for additional month. 
 

3) City Hall carpet cleaning 
 
Council agreed to proceed with cleaning of City Hall carpets. 
 

4) City email accounts 
 
Discussion held on whether to use city provided emails or personal email accounts.   
 
 

Item 13) Mayor/Council Reports 

Nothing to report. 

 

Item 14) Other 

 
Item 15) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 
Corey Schreifels, 12450 235th Street, commented on the RTCB. 
Jerry Tippelt, 12318 235th Street, commented on the Rocori Trail. 
 
Item 16) Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Hagen, second by Tallman, to adjourn the meeting at 8:39 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator    



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES 

DECEMBER 8th, 2016 
ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 

 

 

Item 1) Call to Order 

 

Item 2) Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jeff Hagen at 3:30 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present: Mayor Jeff Hagen, Council Members; Don Simon and Rick Tallman. Absent: 
Council Members; Susan Palmer and Duane Willenbring. 
 
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode. 
 
Others present:  City Attorney Adam Ripple w/Rinke Noonan 
 
 
Item 3) Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

 

Item 4) Closed Meeting 

Per State Statute 13D.05, subd. 3(b) Attorney-Client Privilege, to discuss active and pending 
litigation.  Council went into a closed meeting at 3:31 p.m. with Attorney Adam Ripple.   

 
 
Item 5) Reconvene 
 
Special Council meeting reconvened at 3:52 p.m. 
 

a) Summarize Closed Session 
 
Attorney Ripple stated The Council, in closed session pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.05 Subd. 
1(d), discussed the settlement agreement with Arcon Development Inc. 
 

b) Council Action 
 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the Arcon settlement agreement.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

Item 6) Other 

 

None 

 

Item 7) Adjourn 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to adjourn the meeting at 3:54 p.m.  Motion carried. 

 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 1

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001097E 11/16/2016

($3.25) Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zoningE 209-41920-101   City Administrator

($0.24) Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zoningE 209-41920-121   PERA

($0.19) Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zoningE 209-41920-122   FICA-Social Security

($0.04) Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zoningE 209-41920-123   Medicare

($1.23) Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zoningE 209-41920-131   Health Insurance

$3.25 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zoningE 101-46300-101   City Administrator

$0.24 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zoningE 101-46300-121   PERA

$0.19 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zoningE 101-46300-122   FICA-Social Security

$0.04 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zoningE 101-46300-123   Medicare

$1.23 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zoningE 101-46300-131   Health Insurance

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $0.00

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001098E 11/22/2016

$492.83 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $492.83

PERAPaid Chk#  001099E 11/22/2016

$1,438.77 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,438.77

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001100E 11/22/2016

$1,161.68 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,530.28 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,691.96

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001101E 11/29/2016

$109.13 WATER/SEWER MTSHOPE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$56.50 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45120-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$23.60 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$20.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $224.23

GRANITE COMMUNITY BANKPaid Chk#  001102E 12/7/2016

$4.00 NSF -9157 ATHMAN ROADE 101-41000-430   Miscellaneous

Total   GRANITE COMMUNITY BANK $4.00

NEOPOST, INCPaid Chk#  001103E 12/7/2016

$5.00 ANNUAL RENTAL FEEE 101-41000-322   Postage

$5.00 ANNUAL RENTAL FEEE 101-41800-322   Postage

$6.00 ANNUAL RENTAL FEEE 101-41940-322   Postage

$5.00 ANNUAL RENTAL FEEE 101-42200-322   Postage

$6.00 ANNUAL RENTAL FEEE 101-43100-322   Postage

$5.00 ANNUAL RENTAL FEEE 101-43125-322   Postage

$6.00 ANNUAL RENTAL FEEE 101-46300-322   Postage

$6.00 ANNUAL RENTAL FEEE 601-49440-322   Postage

$6.00 ANNUAL RENTAL FEEE 602-49490-322   Postage

Total   NEOPOST, INC $50.00



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 2

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

PERAPaid Chk#  001104E 12/7/2016

$1,472.52 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,472.52

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001105E 12/7/2016

$530.34 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $530.34

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001106E 12/7/2016

$1,275.20 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,613.12 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,888.32

NEOPOST, INCPaid Chk#  001107E 12/8/2016

$26.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVTE 101-41000-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE ADMINE 101-41800-322   Postage

$45.00 POSTAGE BUILDINGE 101-41940-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE-FDE 101-42200-322   Postage

$40.00 POSTAGE STREETE 101-43100-322   Postage

$4.00 POSTAGE SNOWE 101-43125-322   Postage

$45.00 POSTAGE-ZONINGE 101-46300-322   Postage

$50.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-322   Postage

$174.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-322   Postage

Total   NEOPOST, INC $400.00

ASTECH CORP INCPaid Chk#  017235 11/17/2016

$20,230.00 Seal Coating CA 07.13.16E 101-43100-317   Seal Coating 164572

Total   ASTECH CORP INC $20,230.00

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017236 11/17/2016

$81.44 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $175.42

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017237 11/17/2016

$2,587.98 OCTOBER WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$3,573.89 OCTOBER WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

$2,704.39 SEPT  WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$3,584.90 SEPT WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $12,451.16

ENGINE 11 COMPANYPaid Chk#  017238 11/17/2016

$285.00 BootsE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 487

Total   ENGINE 11 COMPANY $285.00

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  017239 11/17/2016

$611.87 HELMETS, BOOT,E 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 9464

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $611.87

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017240 11/17/2016



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 3

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$10.13 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates

$10.12 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $20.25

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017241 11/17/2016

$1,345.34 CHEMICALS FOR WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 3972339

$1,345.34 CHEMICALS FOR WATER DEPTE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 3972339

$5.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 3973731

$10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 3973732

$413.50 REMOTE METERE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 3976212

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $3,119.18

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017242 11/17/2016

$1,664.00 Rausch lk, 230th, Sauk River, Glacier, Halfman, 
Haywood, 131st, 123rd, 234th, Prairie Dr, Glen Cove,

E 101-43100-320   Ditch Mowing 072

$1,360.00 Mitchell, Gand Lk, 210th, Lake Rd, Athman, Pleasant, 
80th, 82nd, White Oak, Lena, Burg, Ahles, 88th,

E 101-43100-320   Ditch Mowing 073

$320.00 73rd, 227th, 245th, Chapel StE 101-43100-320   Ditch Mowing 074

$1,045.00 Rausch lk, Glacier, Halfman, Haywood, 131st St, Sauk 
River, 125th, 93rd, 73rd, 227th, Athman, 80th, 

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 075

$38.00 234th StE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 076

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $4,427.00

KLEIN, DARLENEPaid Chk#  017243 11/17/2016

$348.94 Rescue Blanket Material - Reimb from Lions ClubE 101-42200-430   Miscellaneous

Total   KLEIN, DARLENE $348.94

LAWSON PRODUCTPaid Chk#  017244 11/17/2016

$225.94 AEROSOL, SHUT NUT & BOLT, DRILL BIT SET, 
SEALING COMP

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 9304496313

Total   LAWSON PRODUCT $225.94

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017245 11/17/2016

$120.26 MASTERREMOT, CHANNELLOCK, DRIVE GUIDE SET, 
AUTOMOTIVE, SPRAY

E 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 36600

Total   MENARDS $120.26

MIDWEST ELECTRIC & GENERATORPaid Chk#  017246 11/17/2016

$18,000.00 CA 092116 Fire Hall Generator Down PymtE 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 15369

Total   MIDWEST ELECTRIC & GENERATOR $18,000.00

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  017247 11/17/2016

$412.50 2016 STREET IMPROVEMENTE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 324052

$300.00 FORCEMAIN - MNDOT & OWNERE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 324055

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $712.50

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  017248 11/17/2016

$416.40 TRUTH IN TAXATIONE 101-41000-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 2016-52

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $416.40

VISAPaid Chk#  017249 11/17/2016

$8.67 SUPPLIESE 101-41410-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$41.33 WATER SAMPLESE 601-49440-322   Postage

$28.00 OFFICE SUPPLESE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 4

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$28.00 OFFICE SUPPLESE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$28.00 OFFICE SUPPLESE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$28.00 OFFICE SUPPLESE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$28.00 OFFICE SUPPLESE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$28.00 OFFICE SUPPLESE 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$28.00 OFFICE SUPPLESE 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$82.17 OFFICE SUPPLESE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   VISA $328.17

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017250 11/17/2016

$22.63 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$49.73 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41940-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$49.73 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $122.09

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017251 11/22/2016

$47.45 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$51.37 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$44.78 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$73.12 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$39.36 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $683.58

DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, INCPaid Chk#  017252 11/22/2016

$198.00 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTE 101-42200-310   Other Professional Services 3633

$199.00 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTE 304-47000-310   Other Professional Services 3633

$198.00 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTE 308-47000-310   Other Professional Services 3633

$199.00 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTE 309-47000-310   Other Professional Services 3633

$198.00 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTE 310-47000-310   Other Professional Services 3633

$198.00 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTE 311-47000-310   Other Professional Services 3633

$199.00 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTE 312-47000-310   Other Professional Services 3633

$198.00 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTE 601-49440-310   Other Professional Services 3633

$198.00 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTE 602-49490-310   Other Professional Services 3633

Total   DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, INC $1,785.00

GRAMS, MARYPaid Chk#  017253 11/22/2016

$147.25 General ElectionE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

Total   GRAMS, MARY $147.25

LAWSON PRODUCTPaid Chk#  017254 11/22/2016

$8.31 Drill CabinetE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 9304513164

Total   LAWSON PRODUCT $8.31

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  017255 11/22/2016

$80.68 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$40.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 5

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $465.68

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  017256 11/22/2016

$616.00 QTRLY SAFE WTR FEE TO STATEG 601-20510   Safe Wtr Fee-Due to Other Govt

Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $616.00

SCHMITZ, JOANNEPaid Chk#  017257 11/22/2016

$156.75 Public Accuracy/General ElectionE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

Total   SCHMITZ, JOANNE $156.75

SCHNEIDER, DORIS TPaid Chk#  017258 11/22/2016

$156.75 Public Accuracy/General ElectionE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

Total   SCHNEIDER, DORIS T $156.75

STUEVE, JANICEPaid Chk#  017259 11/22/2016

$156.75 Public Accuracy/General ElectionE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

Total   STUEVE, JANICE $156.75

USA BLUEBOOKPaid Chk#  017260 11/22/2016

$162.17 Fluoride ReagentE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 106891

Total   USA BLUEBOOK $162.17

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017261 11/22/2016

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

WIRTH, ALICEPaid Chk#  017262 11/22/2016

$156.75 Public Accuracy/General ElectionE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

Total   WIRTH, ALICE $156.75

WITTENBERG, ROGERPaid Chk#  017263 11/22/2016

$156.75 Public Accuracy/General ElectionE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

Total   WITTENBERG, ROGER $156.75

BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INCPaid Chk#  017264 11/30/2016

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-45122-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-42200-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-42500-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 6

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-43125-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-41110-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-45120-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-45122-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-43125-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-41800-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

$106.00 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 101-41940-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 155152

Total   BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $1,590.00

DEPT OF TRANSPORTATIONPaid Chk#  017265 11/30/2016

$1,032.93 CRS-2 OILE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 380921

Total   DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION $1,032.93

FASTENAL COMPANY, INCPaid Chk#  017266 11/30/2016

$20.26 Bolts for Plow TruckE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 76220

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $20.26

HARDRIVES INCPaid Chk#  017267 11/30/2016

$382.85 HOT MIXE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 14333

Total   HARDRIVES INC $382.85

JACOBSEN LAW PLCPaid Chk#  017268 11/30/2016

$599.00 Arcon Mediation ServicesE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees

Total   JACOBSEN LAW PLC $599.00

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017269 11/30/2016

$17.23 Garage Door Track, HingesE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 30150253

Total   MENARDS $17.23

NELSONS SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017270 11/30/2016

$53.66 EAGLE PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$82.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$92.52 LIONS PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

Total   NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL $228.70

PATS QUALITY CLEANERPaid Chk#  017271 11/30/2016

$55.55 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$55.50 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$55.55 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$55.65 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$55.55 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$55.55 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43125-106   Cleaning Person

$55.55 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$55.55 CLEAN CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$55.55 CLEAN CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   PATS QUALITY CLEANER $500.00

ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION BOARPaid Chk#  017272 11/30/2016

$2,500.00 Rocori TrailE 205-45122-511   Trails Systems 16-49

Total   ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION BOAR $2,500.00

SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INCPaid Chk#  017273 11/30/2016



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 7

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$44.75 Unit 1E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 64141

Total   SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INC $44.75

WENNER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  017274 11/30/2016

$22.99 Flag Light BulbE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 182285

$13.16 2 FD Keys for Public WorksE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 182728

$11.00 Bolts Nuts ScrewsE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 182728

Total   WENNER COMPANY INC $47.15

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017275 11/30/2016

$33.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$33.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$33.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$37.66 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities

$33.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$33.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$33.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$33.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$362.33 51-7505661-6 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

$211.95 51-4207944-3 LIFT STATIONE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$18.13 51-4207941-0 562 CHNT & 209 BRE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$17.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities

$17.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$17.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$62.18 51-4207942-1 BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities

$11.75 51-4207942-1 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$736.50 51-4207942-1 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$142.94 51-4207943-2 PHSE MAPLE/CHESTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $1,865.44

ALL STATE TRAFFIC CONTROL INCPaid Chk#  017276 12/8/2016

$1,232.00 ROCORI TRAIL SIGNSE 205-45122-511   Trails Systems 112116

Total   ALL STATE TRAFFIC CONTROL INC $1,232.00

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017277 12/8/2016

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$15.13 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $80.13

AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS COPaid Chk#  017278 12/8/2016

$705.00 GR LK LIFT PUMP NOT ALTERNATINGE 602-49490-288   Lk Sewer Lift Station 30613

Total   AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO $705.00

CAR QUEST AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  017279 12/8/2016

$12.30 CIRCUIT BREAKER UNIT 1E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 306023

$19.08 BULBSE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 306246

$94.86 HYDRAULIC, RAVEN PWDR, MINI LAMP LOADERE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 306304

$84.99 INFRARED THEMOMETERE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 306655

$5.04 FUEL TUBING CHAIN SAWE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 306709



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 8

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$73.62 HYDRAULIC FLD LOADERE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 306856

$34.30 FUEL TUBING, CARB/CHOKE SPRY CLNRE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 306964

$38.59 STEEL MIRROR, HI COUNT LEDE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 307096

$35.56 OIL, WASHER FLUID UNIT 3E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 307526

Total   CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $398.34

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017280 12/8/2016

$42.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $42.60

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  017281 12/8/2016

$32.77 SAFETY TRAININGE 101-41000-336   Safety Training 182480

$18.17 ELECTIONE 101-41410-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 182480

Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $50.94

COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC.Paid Chk#  017282 12/8/2016

$46.81 ICE MELTE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 2-120421

Total   COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $46.81

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017283 12/8/2016

$104.05 PLANNING COMM APPLICATION, JEFF'S AUTO, 
MIMBACH, 2016-86 APPROVAL

E 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 33394

$68.90 ELECTIONE 101-41410-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 33394

$73.40 STREET IMPROVEMENTE 101-43100-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 33394

$40.40 WATER'S EDGE HEARING NOTICE, TRANSFER OF 
POWER HEARING

E 101-41000-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 33394

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $286.75

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  017284 12/8/2016

$19.00 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTECT LICENSEE 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$19.00 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTECT LICENSEE 101-41110-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$19.00 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTECT 
LICENSEANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTECT LICENSE

E 101-41800-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$21.00 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTECT LICENSEE 101-41940-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$19.00 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTECT LICENSEE 101-42200-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$20.00 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTECT LICENSEE 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$19.00 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTECT LICENSEE 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$21.00 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTECT LICENSEE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$21.00 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTECT LICENSEE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $178.00

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017285 12/8/2016

$556.75 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc 1130161

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $556.75

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017286 12/8/2016

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  017287 12/8/2016

$510.93 DOT - 03 STERLING ELECTRICAL INSTRUMENTSE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 131272

$510.93 DOT - 03 STERLING ELECTRICAL INSTRUMENTSE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 131272

Total   FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $1,021.86



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 9

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017288 12/8/2016

$8.78 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates

$8.77 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $17.55

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  017289 12/8/2016

$192.71 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEWE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $192.71

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  017290 12/8/2016

$184.50 Local Board of equalizationE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 262585

$240.50 Zoning Amendment, cartway, Agate Beach Rd prop, 
fence

E 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 262586

$2,550.00 ArconE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 262587

$433.50 Park ConveyanceE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 262616

Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $3,408.50

ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGEPaid Chk#  017291 12/8/2016

$550.00 Fire Fighter TrainingE 101-42200-332   Training 171921

Total   ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGE $550.00

STENSETH, SCOTTPaid Chk#  017292 12/8/2016

$66.84 SANTA DAYE 101-45122-439   Special Events

Total   STENSETH, SCOTT $66.84

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017293 12/15/2016

$81.44 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $175.42

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017294 12/15/2016

$488.02 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$1,952.07 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $2,440.09

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017295 12/15/2016

$35.77 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$31.20 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$238.65 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

$13.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$13.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$15.35 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities

$13.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$13.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$13.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$57.62 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$55.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$55.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $553.59



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 10

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017296 12/15/2016

$31.95 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 982618

$115.26 COMPRESSED AIRE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 982618

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $147.21

DESIGN ELECTRIC, INCPaid Chk#  017297 12/15/2016

$205.06 Hwy 23 & Co Rd 47, Co Rd 8E 101-43100-225   Streetlight Repair/Maint 4238

Total   DESIGN ELECTRIC, INC $205.06

ERKENS WATER SOFTNER SERV INCPaid Chk#  017298 12/15/2016

$72.66 15 bags Solar SaltE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

Total   ERKENS WATER SOFTNER SERV INC $72.66

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017299 12/15/2016

$415.00 REMOTE METER DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $415.00

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017300 12/15/2016

$1,140.00 Glacier, 131st St Agate Beach, Mitchell, Rausch Lk, 
Halfman, Sauk River, 125th St, Haywood, 123rd Av

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $1,140.00

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  017301 12/15/2016

$284.00 Safety TrainingE 101-41110-332   Training 247918

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $284.00

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017302 12/15/2016

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $130.00

ROCKVILLE GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  017303 12/15/2016

$698.25 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$30.36 FUEL - PARKSE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil

$23.01 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$23.01 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$57.99 FUEL - LIONS CLUBE 101-43125-212   Gas & Oil

$37.50 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $870.12

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017304 12/15/2016

$22.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$268.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 11

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$374.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$83.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$171.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$123.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$65.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$43.00 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY 2E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$131.00 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$41.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$47.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,581.70

TIPPELT, GERALDPaid Chk#  017305 12/15/2016

$200.00 HUBERT LN SNOW REMOVALE 101-43125-314   Contracted Services

Total   TIPPELT, GERALD $200.00

TOM KRAEMER, INCPaid Chk#  017306 12/15/2016

$38.87 Garbage & Push Lawn Mower on Halfman RdE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   TOM KRAEMER, INC $38.87

VISAPaid Chk#  017307 12/15/2016

$64.99 ELECTIONE 101-41410-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$32.84 AUDIT TRAINING MARTY & JUDYE 101-41800-332   Training

$104.75 ElECTIONE 101-41410-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$9.00 GARBAGE LINERSE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$13.29 GARBAGE LINERSE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$9.00 GARBAGE LINERSE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$9.00 GARBAGE LINERSE 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$9.00 GARBAGE LINERSE 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$9.00 GARBAGE LINERSE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$53.77 WIPER, JACK, REPL HEADE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$26.27 WIRE CONDUITE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$50.90 WATER SAMPLESE 601-49440-322   Postage

$105.21 CHAINE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$37.91 DUPLICATE TITLEE 101-43125-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$137.00 COMPACTOR ASPHALTE 101-43100-308   Road Patching

$292.01 JACK, TAPE, MISC PRODE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$50.00 GASE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

Total   VISA $1,013.94

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017308 12/15/2016

$22.59 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$49.65 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41940-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$49.66 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $121.90

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $104,116.31



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 12/15/16 10:46 AM

Page 12

NOVEMBER 2016 to DECEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $77,015.43

205 ROCORI TRAILS $3,732.00

209 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ($4.95)

304 CITY FACILITIES $199.00

308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B $198.00

309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND $199.00

310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTION $198.00

311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY $198.00

312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTION $199.00

601 WATER FUND $6,180.99

602 SEWER FUND $16,001.84

$104,116.31



12/15/16 10:51 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council Meeting MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

DEPT  

$492.83 11/22/16 001098 STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE101

$1,438.77 11/22/16 001099 RETIRE CONTR- PERA

$1,161.68 11/22/16 001100 FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$1,530.28 11/22/16 001100 FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$1,472.52 12/07/16 001104 RETIRE CONTR- PERA

$530.34 12/07/16 001105 STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE

$1,275.20 12/07/16 001106 FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$1,613.12 12/07/16 001106 FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$61.11 11/22/16 017261 EMPLOYEE PORTION USABLE LIFE

$300.00 12/07/16 017286 INCENTIVE NICK W EDWARD JONES

$1,952.07 12/12/16 017294 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF M

$488.02 12/12/16 017294 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF M

$12,315.94DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

106 Cleaning Person $55.55 11/29/16 017271 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41000

134 Employer Paid Life Insurance $19.20 11/22/16 017261 LTD/STD USABLE LIFE

135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term In $244.46 11/22/16 017261 LTD/STD USABLE LIFE

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $13.00 12/07/16 017277 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $9.00 12/12/16 017307 GARBAGE LINERS VISA

301 Auditing and Acct g Services $416.40 11/15/16 017248 TRUTH IN TAXATION STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASUR

304 Legal Fees $599.00 11/29/16 017268 Arcon Mediation Services JACOBSEN LAW PLC

304 Legal Fees $2,550.00 12/07/16 017290 Arcon RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

304 Legal Fees $184.50 12/07/16 017290 Local Board of equalization RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $19.00 12/07/16 017284 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.00 11/22/16 017251 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $5.00 12/07/16 001103 ANNUAL RENTAL FEE NEOPOST, INC

322 Postage $26.00 12/08/16 001107 POSTAGE-GEN GOVT NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $6.00 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO

336 Safety Training $32.77 12/07/16 017281 SAFETY TRAINING COLD SPRING BAKERY INC

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $40.40 12/07/16 017283 WATER'S EDGE HEARING NOTICE, COLD SPRING RECORD INC

381 Electric Utilities $33.00 11/30/16 017275 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $13.00 12/12/16 017295 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

413 Copier/Printer Lease $80.68 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

430 Miscellaneous $4.00 12/07/16 001102 NSF -9157 ATHMAN ROAD GRANITE COMMUNITY BANK

$4,493.96DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 2

12/15/16 10:51 AM

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

106 Cleaning Person $55.50 11/29/16 017271 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41110

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5.00 11/29/16 001101 WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $28.00 11/15/16 017249 OFFICE SUPPLES VISA

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $19.00 12/07/16 017284 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.00 11/22/16 017251 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO

332 Training $284.00 12/15/16 017301 Safety Training LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES

381 Electric Utilities $33.00 11/30/16 017275 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $40.00 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$613.40DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41410 Elections

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Se $147.25 11/21/16 017253 General Election GRAMS, MARY101 41410

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Se $156.75 11/21/16 017257 Public Accuracy/General Election SCHMITZ, JOANNE

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Se $156.75 11/21/16 017258 Public Accuracy/General Election SCHNEIDER, DORIS T

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Se $156.75 11/21/16 017259 Public Accuracy/General Election STUEVE, JANICE

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Se $156.75 11/21/16 017262 Public Accuracy/General Election WIRTH, ALICE

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Se $156.75 11/21/16 017263 Public Accuracy/General Election WITTENBERG, ROGER

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $8.67 11/15/16 017249 SUPPLIES VISA

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $18.17 12/07/16 017281 ELECTION COLD SPRING BAKERY INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $104.75 12/12/16 017307 ElECTION VISA

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $64.99 12/12/16 017307 ELECTION VISA

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $68.90 12/07/16 017283 ELECTION COLD SPRING RECORD INC

$1,196.48DEPT 41410 Elections

DEPT 41800 City Administration

106 Cleaning Person $55.55 11/29/16 017271 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41800

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $23.60 11/29/16 001101 WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $28.00 11/15/16 017249 OFFICE SUPPLES VISA

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $9.00 12/12/16 017307 GARBAGE LINERS VISA

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $19.00 12/07/16 017284 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

322 Postage $5.00 12/07/16 001103 ANNUAL RENTAL FEE NEOPOST, INC

322 Postage $8.00 12/08/16 001107 POSTAGE ADMIN NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO

332 Training $32.84 12/12/16 017307 AUDIT TRAINING MARTY & JUDY VISA

381 Electric Utilities $33.00 11/30/16 017275 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $13.00 12/12/16 017295 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$338.89DEPT 41800 City Administration



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 3

12/15/16 10:51 AM

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

106 Cleaning Person $55.65 11/29/16 017271 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41940

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $15.13 12/07/16 017277 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $20.00 11/29/16 001101 WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $82.17 11/15/16 017249 OFFICE SUPPLES VISA

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $13.29 12/12/16 017307 GARBAGE LINERS VISA

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $22.99 11/29/16 017274 Flag Light Bulb WENNER COMPANY INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $21.00 12/07/16 017284 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $39.36 11/22/16 017251 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $6.00 12/07/16 001103 ANNUAL RENTAL FEE NEOPOST, INC

322 Postage $45.00 12/08/16 001107 POSTAGE BUILDING NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $37.66 11/30/16 017275 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $15.35 12/12/16 017295 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $49.73 11/15/16 017250 GARBAGE-CITY HALL WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, IN

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $49.65 12/12/16 017308 GARBAGE-CITY HALL WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, IN

413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$594.88DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

200 Office Supplies $28.00 11/15/16 017249 OFFICE SUPPLES VISA101 42200

212 Gas & Oil $37.50 12/12/16 017303 FUEL - FIRE DEPT ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $42.60 12/07/16 017280 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DE CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $115.26 12/13/16 017296 COMPRESSED AIR CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $31.95 12/13/16 017296 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DE CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $72.66 12/13/16 017298 15 bags Solar Salt ERKENS WATER SOFTNER SERV 

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $44.75 11/30/16 017273 Unit 1 SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,IN

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $13.16 11/29/16 017274 2 FD Keys for Public Works WENNER COMPANY INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $12.30 12/07/16 017279 CIRCUIT BREAKER UNIT 1 CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $19.00 12/07/16 017284 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

310 Other Professional Services $198.00 11/21/16 017252 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPO DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, IN

321 Telephone $73.12 11/22/16 017251 251-0072 Fire Dept CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $5.00 12/07/16 001103 ANNUAL RENTAL FEE NEOPOST, INC

322 Postage $8.00 12/08/16 001107 POSTAGE-FD NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $65.00 12/12/16 017302 FIRE HALL MIDCO

332 Training $550.00 12/07/16 017291 Fire Fighter Training ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGE

381 Electric Utilities $362.33 11/30/16 017275 51-7505661-6 FIRE HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $238.65 12/12/16 017295 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $22.63 11/15/16 017250 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, IN



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 4

12/15/16 10:51 AM

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $22.59 12/12/16 017308 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, IN101 42200

413 Copier/Printer Lease $20.00 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

430 Miscellaneous $348.94 11/15/16 017243 Rescue Blanket Material - Reimb fr KLEIN, DARLENE

538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire $285.00 11/15/16 017238 Boots ENGINE 11 COMPANY

538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire $611.87 11/15/16 017239 HELMETS, BOOT, FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, 

540 Machinery & Equipment $18,000.00 11/16/16 017246 CA 092116 Fire Hall Generator Do MIDWEST ELECTRIC & GENERAT

$21,334.31DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC101 42500

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $22.00 12/12/16 017304 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$133.90DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

106 Cleaning Person $55.55 11/29/16 017271 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 43100

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $13.00 12/07/16 017277 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5.00 11/29/16 001101 WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $109.13 11/29/16 001101 WATER/SEWER MTSHOP CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $28.00 11/15/16 017249 OFFICE SUPPLES VISA

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $11.00 11/29/16 017274 Bolts Nuts Screws WENNER COMPANY INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $9.00 12/12/16 017307 GARBAGE LINERS VISA

212 Gas & Oil $698.25 12/12/16 017303 FUEL - STREETS ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

212 Gas & Oil $50.00 12/12/16 017307 GAS VISA

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $225.94 11/15/16 017244 AEROSOL, SHUT NUT & BOLT, DRI LAWSON PRODUCT

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $8.31 11/22/16 017254 Drill Cabinet LAWSON PRODUCT

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $17.23 11/29/16 017269 Garage Door Track, Hinges MENARDS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $19.08 12/07/16 017279 BULBS CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $5.04 12/07/16 017279 FUEL TUBING CHAIN SAW CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $73.62 12/07/16 017279 HYDRAULIC FLD LOADER CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $34.30 12/07/16 017279 FUEL TUBING, CARB/CHOKE SPRY CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $35.56 12/07/16 017279 OIL, WASHER FLUID UNIT 3 CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $510.93 12/07/16 017287 DOT - 03 STERLING ELECTRICAL I FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $292.01 12/12/16 017307 JACK, TAPE, MISC PROD VISA

225 Streetlight Repair/Maint $205.06 12/12/16 017297 Hwy 23 & Co Rd 47, Co Rd 8 DESIGN ELECTRIC, INC

303 Engineering Fees $412.50 11/15/16 017247 2016 STREET IMPROVEMENT SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON,

308 Road Patching $1,032.93 11/29/16 017265 CRS-2 OIL DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

308 Road Patching $382.85 11/29/16 017267 HOT MIX HARDRIVES INC

308 Road Patching $137.00 12/12/16 017307 COMPACTOR ASPHALT VISA

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $20.00 12/07/16 017284 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 5

12/15/16 10:51 AM

317 Seal Coating $20,230.00 11/15/16 017235 Seal Coating CA 07.13.16 ASTECH CORP INC101 43100

320 Ditch Mowing $1,360.00 11/15/16 017242 Mitchell, Gand Lk, 210th, Lake Rd, HERBERG CONSTRUCTION

320 Ditch Mowing $1,664.00 11/15/16 017242 Rausch lk, 230th, Sauk River, Glaci HERBERG CONSTRUCTION

320 Ditch Mowing $320.00 11/15/16 017242 73rd, 227th, 245th, Chapel St HERBERG CONSTRUCTION

321 Telephone $81.44 11/15/16 017236 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $37.00 11/22/16 017251 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $81.44 12/12/16 017293 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

322 Postage $6.00 12/07/16 001103 ANNUAL RENTAL FEE NEOPOST, INC

322 Postage $40.00 12/08/16 001107 POSTAGE STREET NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO

327 Blading Roads $1,045.00 11/15/16 017242 Rausch lk, Glacier, Halfman, Hayw HERBERG CONSTRUCTION

327 Blading Roads $38.00 11/15/16 017242 234th St HERBERG CONSTRUCTION

327 Blading Roads $1,140.00 12/14/16 017300 Glacier, 131st St Agate Beach, Mitc HERBERG CONSTRUCTION

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $73.40 12/07/16 017283 STREET IMPROVEMENT COLD SPRING RECORD INC

381 Electric Utilities $33.00 11/30/16 017275 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $18.13 11/30/16 017275 51-4207941-0 562 CHNT & 209 BR XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $13.00 12/12/16 017295 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

383 Gas Utilities $57.62 12/12/16 017295 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $49.73 11/15/16 017250 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, IN

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $38.87 12/14/16 017306 Garbage & Push Lawn Mower on H TOM KRAEMER, INC

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $49.66 12/12/16 017308 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, IN

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $736.50 11/30/16 017275 51-4207942-1 STREETLGHTS XCEL ENERGY

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $71.00 12/12/16 017304 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWO STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $95.00 12/12/16 017304 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $43.00 12/12/16 017304 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $41.00 12/12/16 017304 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 2 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $47.00 12/12/16 017304 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $131.00 12/12/16 017304 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE D STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $65.00 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$32,108.98DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

106 Cleaning Person $55.55 11/29/16 017271 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 43125

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $37.91 12/12/16 017307 DUPLICATE TITLE VISA

212 Gas & Oil $57.99 12/12/16 017303 FUEL - LIONS CLUB ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $120.26 11/15/16 017245 MASTERREMOT, CHANNELLOCK, MENARDS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $20.26 11/29/16 017266 Bolts for Plow Truck FASTENAL COMPANY, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $94.86 12/07/16 017279 HYDRAULIC, RAVEN PWDR, MINI CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $84.99 12/07/16 017279 INFRARED THEMOMETER CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $38.59 12/07/16 017279 STEEL MIRROR, HI COUNT LED CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $46.81 12/07/16 017282 ICE MELT COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC.



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 6

12/15/16 10:51 AM

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $510.93 12/07/16 017287 DOT - 03 STERLING ELECTRICAL I FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD101 43125

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $53.77 12/12/16 017307 WIPER, JACK, REPL HEAD VISA

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $105.21 12/12/16 017307 CHAIN VISA

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $26.27 12/12/16 017307 WIRE CONDUIT VISA

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

314 Contracted Services $200.00 12/12/16 017305 HUBERT LN SNOW REMOVAL TIPPELT, GERALD

322 Postage $5.00 12/07/16 001103 ANNUAL RENTAL FEE NEOPOST, INC

322 Postage $4.00 12/08/16 001107 POSTAGE SNOW NEOPOST, INC

381 Electric Utilities $17.00 11/30/16 017275 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$1,701.40DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $56.50 11/29/16 001101 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARK CITY OF ROCKVILLE101 45120

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $62.18 11/30/16 017275 51-4207942-1 BALLPK BALL PRG XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $5.00 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$235.58DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

212 Gas & Oil $30.36 12/12/16 017303 FUEL - PARKS ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT101 45122

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

321 Telephone $4.00 11/15/16 017236 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $4.00 12/12/16 017293 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $11.75 11/30/16 017275 51-4207942-1 1001 OTHMAR LN XCEL ENERGY

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $53.66 11/30/16 017270 EAGLE PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTA

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $82.52 11/30/16 017270 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTA

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $92.52 11/30/16 017270 LIONS PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTA

413 Copier/Printer Lease $5.00 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

439 Special Events $66.84 12/07/16 017292 SANTA DAY STENSETH, SCOTT

$568.55DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

101 City Administrator $3.25 11/16/16 001097 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zo CITY OF ROCKVILLE101 46300

106 Cleaning Person $55.55 11/29/16 017271 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER

121 PERA $0.24 11/16/16 001097 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zo CITY OF ROCKVILLE

122 FICA-Social Security $0.19 11/16/16 001097 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zo CITY OF ROCKVILLE

123 Medicare $0.04 11/16/16 001097 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zo CITY OF ROCKVILLE



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 7

12/15/16 10:51 AM

131 Health Insurance $1.23 11/16/16 001097 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zo CITY OF ROCKVILLE101 46300

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $13.00 12/07/16 017277 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5.00 11/29/16 001101 WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $28.00 11/15/16 017249 OFFICE SUPPLES VISA

304 Legal Fees $240.50 12/07/16 017290 Zoning Amendment, cartway, Agat RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

304 Legal Fees $433.50 12/07/16 017290 Park Conveyance RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

305 Building Inspection Fees $192.71 12/07/16 017289 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEW INSPECTRON INC.

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $19.00 12/07/16 017284 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.00 11/22/16 017251 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $6.00 12/07/16 001103 ANNUAL RENTAL FEE NEOPOST, INC

322 Postage $45.00 12/08/16 001107 POSTAGE-ZONING NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $104.05 12/07/16 017283 PLANNING COMM APPLICATION, J COLD SPRING RECORD INC

381 Electric Utilities $33.00 11/30/16 017275 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $50.00 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$1,379.16DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

511 Trails Systems $2,500.00 11/29/16 017272 Rocori Trail ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION 205 45122

511 Trails Systems $1,232.00 12/07/16 017276 ROCORI TRAIL SIGNS ALL STATE TRAFFIC CONTROL I

$3,732.00DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 41920 EDA-Economic Develop Authority

101 City Administrator -$3.25 11/16/16 001097 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zo CITY OF ROCKVILLE209 41920

121 PERA -$0.24 11/16/16 001097 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zo CITY OF ROCKVILLE

122 FICA-Social Security -$0.19 11/16/16 001097 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zo CITY OF ROCKVILLE

123 Medicare -$0.04 11/16/16 001097 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zo CITY OF ROCKVILLE

131 Health Insurance -$1.23 11/16/16 001097 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to zo CITY OF ROCKVILLE

-$4.95DEPT 41920 EDA-Economic Develop Authority

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

310 Other Professional Services $199.00 11/21/16 017252 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPO DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, IN304 47000

$199.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

310 Other Professional Services $198.00 11/21/16 017252 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPO DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, IN308 47000

$198.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

310 Other Professional Services $199.00 11/21/16 017252 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPO DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, IN309 47000

$199.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 8

12/15/16 10:51 AM

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

310 Other Professional Services $198.00 11/21/16 017252 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPO DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, IN310 47000

$198.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

310 Other Professional Services $198.00 11/21/16 017252 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPO DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, IN311 47000

$198.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

310 Other Professional Services $199.00 11/21/16 017252 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPO DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, IN312 47000

$199.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT  

$616.00 11/22/16 017256 QTRLY SAFE WTR FEE TO STATE MN DEPT OF HEALTH601

$616.00DEPT  

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

106 Cleaning Person $55.55 11/29/16 017271 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER601 49440

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $13.00 12/07/16 017277 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $28.00 11/15/16 017249 OFFICE SUPPLES VISA

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $9.00 12/12/16 017307 GARBAGE LINERS VISA

212 Gas & Oil $23.01 12/12/16 017303 FUEL - WATER ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

216 Chemicals/Chem Products $10.00 11/15/16 017241 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP

216 Chemicals/Chem Products $1,345.34 11/15/16 017241 CHEMICALS FOR WATER DEPT HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP

216 Chemicals/Chem Products $162.17 11/22/16 017260 Fluoride Reagent USA BLUEBOOK

216 Chemicals/Chem Products $415.00 12/14/16 017299 REMOTE METER DEMURRAGE-WA HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP

217 PL LK Chemicals/Chem Produ $5.00 11/15/16 017241 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP

217 PL LK Chemicals/Chem Produ $1,345.34 11/15/16 017241 CHEMICALS FOR WATER DEPT HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP

221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply La $413.50 11/15/16 017241 REMOTE METER HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP

291 Locates $10.12 11/15/16 017240 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

291 Locates $8.77 12/07/16 017288 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $21.00 12/07/16 017284 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

310 Other Professional Services $198.00 11/21/16 017252 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPO DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, IN

321 Telephone $30.00 11/15/16 017236 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $47.45 11/22/16 017251 251-2120 Well house 3 CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $37.00 11/22/16 017251 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $30.00 12/12/16 017293 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

322 Postage $6.00 12/07/16 001103 ANNUAL RENTAL FEE NEOPOST, INC

322 Postage $50.00 12/08/16 001107 POSTAGE-WTR DEPT NEOPOST, INC

322 Postage $41.33 11/15/16 017249 WATER SAMPLES VISA

322 Postage $50.90 12/12/16 017307 WATER SAMPLES VISA



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 9

12/15/16 10:51 AM

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO601 49440

381 Electric Utilities $142.94 11/30/16 017275 51-4207943-2 PHSE MAPLE/CHES XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $33.00 11/30/16 017275 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $17.00 11/30/16 017275 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $374.00 12/12/16 017304 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

382 PL LK Electric Utilities $47.70 12/12/16 017304 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

382 PL LK Electric Utilities $268.00 12/12/16 017304 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

383 Gas Utilities $13.00 12/12/16 017295 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

383 Gas Utilities $55.00 12/12/16 017295 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

383 Gas Utilities $35.77 12/12/16 017295 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAP CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

383 Gas Utilities $31.20 12/12/16 017295 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

413 Copier/Printer Lease $80.00 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$5,564.99DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

106 Cleaning Person $55.55 11/29/16 017271 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER602 49490

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $13.00 12/07/16 017277 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $28.00 11/15/16 017249 OFFICE SUPPLES VISA

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $9.00 12/12/16 017307 GARBAGE LINERS VISA

212 Gas & Oil $23.01 12/12/16 017303 FUEL - SEWER ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

288 Lk Sewer Lift Station $705.00 12/07/16 017278 GR LK LIFT PUMP NOT ALTERNAT AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO

291 Locates $10.13 11/15/16 017240 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

291 Locates $8.78 12/07/16 017288 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area $3,573.89 11/16/16 017237 OCTOBER WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES CITY OF COLD SPRING

293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area $3,584.90 11/16/16 017237 SEPT WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES ARE CITY OF COLD SPRING

296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc $556.75 12/07/16 017285 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AR DELTA ELECTRIC

303 Engineering Fees $300.00 11/15/16 017247 FORCEMAIN - MNDOT & OWNER SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON,

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 11/29/16 017264 WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $21.00 12/07/16 017284 2016 ANNUAL SOFTWARE PROTE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

310 Other Professional Services $198.00 11/21/16 017252 FILING BOND DISCLOSURE REPO DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, IN

312 Wastewater Bill-Core City $2,587.98 11/16/16 017237 OCTOBER WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY OF COLD SPRING

312 Wastewater Bill-Core City $2,704.39 11/16/16 017237 SEPT  WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CIT CITY OF COLD SPRING

321 Telephone $29.98 11/15/16 017236 GRINDERSTATION PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $30.00 11/15/16 017236 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $205.50 11/22/16 017251 612-E16-2655 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $51.37 11/22/16 017251 685-4204 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $44.78 11/22/16 017251 259-1473 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $37.00 11/22/16 017251 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $30.00 12/12/16 017293 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $29.98 12/12/16 017293 GRINDERSTATION PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

322 Postage $6.00 12/07/16 001103 ANNUAL RENTAL FEE NEOPOST, INC



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 10

12/15/16 10:51 AM

322 Postage $174.00 12/08/16 001107 POSTAGE-SWR DEPT NEOPOST, INC602 49490

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 12/12/16 017302 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $17.00 11/30/16 017275 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $211.95 11/30/16 017275 51-4207944-3 LIFT STATION XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $33.00 11/30/16 017275 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $65.00 12/12/16 017304 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $123.00 12/12/16 017304 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $171.00 12/12/16 017304 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $83.00 12/12/16 017304 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

383 Gas Utilities $55.00 12/12/16 017295 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

383 Gas Utilities $13.00 12/12/16 017295 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

413 Copier/Printer Lease $100.00 11/22/16 017255 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$16,001.84DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$104,116.31



12/15/16 10:38 AM

Journal Entries Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Tran Date 11/24/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,088.68 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 11/22/16 JE 11/24/2016

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,161.68 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $492.83 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,530.28 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,438.77 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $242.29 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $13.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $32.79 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $28.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $29.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $12.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $3.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.92 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-322 Postage $1.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $695.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $19.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-121 PERA $55.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $43.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $10.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $4.42 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $69.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $7.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.13 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $382.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $296.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-121 PERA $62.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $50.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $11.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $0.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 2

12/15/16 10:38 AM

E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $3.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 11/22/16 JE 11/24/2016

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $47.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $36.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $6.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.03 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $38.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $4.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $13.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-121 PERA $7.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $6.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.07 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-200 Office Supplies $54.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $4.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.19 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.18 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $78.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $942.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $95.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $730.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 3

12/15/16 10:38 AM

E 101-43100-121 PERA $139.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 11/22/16 JE 11/24/2016

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $114.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.18 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $44.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $284.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $221.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-121 PERA $40.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $33.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.18 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $23.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $4.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $60.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-121 PERA $9.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $7.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.18 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $284.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $184.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-121 PERA $40.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $33.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $7.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.39 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,643.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $516.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $296.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-121 PERA $185.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $146.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $34.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 4

12/15/16 10:38 AM

E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $8.90 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 11/22/16 JE 11/24/2016

G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $36.01 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.20 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $5.79 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.01 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,311.08 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $355.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $344.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $98.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $277.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-121 PERA $85.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $69.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $16.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $0.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,591.54 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $402.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $440.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $148.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $314.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-121 PERA $102.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $83.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $19.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $1.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $16.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

$11,947.72 $11,947.72Tran Date 11/24/2016

Tran Date 12/8/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,969.54 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 12/07/16 JE 12/8/2016

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,275.20 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $530.34 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 5

12/15/16 10:38 AM

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,613.12 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 12/07/16 JE 12/8/2016

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,472.52 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $244.01 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,952.07 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $30.55 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $300.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $28.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $28.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.16 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $47.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $11.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $671.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $695.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $19.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-121 PERA $55.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $43.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $10.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $273.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $67.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $7.16 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $19.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $382.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $288.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-121 PERA $62.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $49.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $11.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $209.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $3.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $46.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $37.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 6

12/15/16 10:38 AM

E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 12/07/16 JE 12/8/2016

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $5.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $4.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $38.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $4.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $14.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-121 PERA $7.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $6.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $26.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $4.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $13.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $78.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $924.57 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Main $266.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $95.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $748.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-121 PERA $159.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $122.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $28.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $67.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $279.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 7

12/15/16 10:38 AM

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 12/07/16 JE 12/8/2016

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $227.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-121 PERA $40.89 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $31.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $23.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $4.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $61.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-121 PERA $9.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $7.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $279.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $189.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-121 PERA $40.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $31.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $7.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $25.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,643.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $516.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $288.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-121 PERA $184.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $145.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $34.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $829.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $48.26 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $12.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 8

12/15/16 10:38 AM

G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.76 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 12/07/16 JE 12/8/2016

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,463.22 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $348.89 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $344.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $96.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $284.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-121 PERA $85.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $66.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $15.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $158.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,823.04 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $395.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $440.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $144.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $322.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-121 PERA $102.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $80.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $18.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $195.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $60.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

$14,729.63 $14,729.63Tran Date 12/8/2016

$26,677.35 $26,677.35



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-48 

 

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for November/December 2016 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of November/December 2016 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

 

1. Gold Cross Ambulance Inc. 2009 Ford Econo Line Ambulance Estimated Value $30,000.00 

Rockville Fire Department - Rescue Vehicle   

 

 

 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21st Day of December, 2016. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 
           Jeff Hagen Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _____________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator-Clerk 



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-49 

 

Tobacco Licenses for the period of 1/1/17 to 12/31/17 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS;  State Statue gives municipalities authority to issue or approve tobacco 

license; and 

 

WHEREAS; Contingent on the following applicants having fulfilled all requirements 

necessitated by local or state law for a successful license; 

 

THEREFORE; Rockville City Council approves of the following license for the period of 

one year from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017: 

 

 

 
Licensee Name: Stoney’s Bar 
Licensed Premise: 158 Broadway Street East  
License(s) Approved: Tobacco 

 
Licensee Name: B’s Liquor 
Licensed Premise: 244 Broadway Street West, Suite 2  
License(s) Approved: Tobacco 
 
Licensee Name: B’s Quick Mart 
Licensed Premise: 244 Broadway Street West 
License(s) Approved: Tobacco 
 
Licensee Name: Rockville Gas & Bait 
Licensed Premise: 108 Broadway Street East  
License(s) Approved: Tobacco 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21st day of December, 

2016 

 

 

             

Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

        

Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk 



















CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 
Resolution 2016-50 

 
Declaring Cost to be Assessed, and Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment 

 
WHEREAS, a contract has been for Improvement the improvement of 260th Street between 
Stearns County Road 2 and Stearns County Road 139 and the contract (bid) price for such 
improvement is $68,718.56, and the expenses incurred or to be incurred in the making of such 
improvement amount to $2,400 so that the total cost of the improvement will be $71,118.56. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, 
MINNESOTA: 
 
1. The portion of the cost of such improvement to be paid by the city is hereby declared to be 
$66,016.82 and the portion of the cost to be assessed against benefited property owners is 
declared to be $5,101.74. 
 
2. Assessments shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 5 
years, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2018, 
and shall bear interest at the rate of 4 percent per annum from the date of the adoption of the 
assessment resolution. 
 
3. The City Clerk, with the assistance of the city engineer (consulting engineer), shall forthwith 
calculate the proper amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against every 
assessable lot, piece or parcel of land within the district affected, without regard to cash valuation, 
as provided by law, and he/she shall file a copy of such proposed assessment in his/her office for 
public inspection. 
 
4. The clerk shall upon the completion of such proposed assessment, notify the council thereof. 
 

Adopted by the council this 21st day of December, 2016. 
 
 
               
 ATTEST        Jeff Hagen, Mayor 
 
     ___________ 
Martin M. Bode, City Administrator/Clerk 



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 
Resolution 2016 - 51 

 
For Hearing on Proposed Assessment 

 
WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the council on December 21, 2016, the City Clerk was 
directed to prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of improvement of 260th Street between 
Stearns County Road 2 and Stearns County Road 139 and, 
 
WHEREAS, the clerk has notified the council that such proposed assessment has been 
completed and filed in his/her office for public inspection, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, 
MINNESOTA: 
 
1. A hearing shall be held at 6:00 p.m. on February 15, 2017 in the city hall located at 229 
Broadway Street East, Rockville, MN 56369 to pass upon such proposed assessment. All 
persons owning property affected by such improvement will be given an opportunity to be heard 
with reference to such assessment. 
 
2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on the proposed 
assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks prior to the hearing, 
and he/she shall state in the notice the total cost of the improvement. He shall also cause mailed 
notice to be given to the owner of each parcel described in the assessment roll not less than two 
weeks prior to the hearing. 
 
3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the 
assessment to the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest 
accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Rockville, except that no interest shall be charged if 
the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of the assessment. An owner may 
at any time thereafter, pay to the Stearns County Assessor the entire amount of the assessment 
remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is 
made. Such payment must be made before November 15 or interest will be charged through 
December 31 of the succeeding year. 
 
Adopted by the council this 21st day of December, 2016 
 
 

       
 ____________________________________ 

          Jeff Hagen, Mayor 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
        
Martin M. Bode, City Administrator/Clerk 



 

 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 52 

 

RESOLUTION TO CANCEL ASSESSMENTS, PENALTIES AND ACCRUED 

INTEREST DUE UNDER THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT DATED JUNE 3, 2005 

WITH ARCON DEVELOPMENT INC. 

 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Rockville and Arcon Development Inc. (Arcon) entered into a 

Development Agreement dated June 3, 2005 (the “Development Agreement”) related to sewer 

access charges (SAC) and water access charges (WAC); and 

 

 WHEREAS, Arcon guaranteed a minimum number of SAC and WAC annually and agreed 

to have any shortfall assessed against its Property; and 

 

 WHERAS, Arcon had significant outstanding assessments that exceeded the value of the 

Property and resolved to settle the amount owed by entering into a Settlement Agreement and 

Mutual Release with the City of Rockville dated December 8, 2016 (the “Settlement 

Agreement”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, Arcon has performed under the Settlement Agreement by making payment of 

$35,000 to the City and conveying the Property to the City, so the City now resolves to pay back 

taxes on the Property and to cancel the outstanding assessments, penalties, and accrued interest 

with the Stearns County Auditor.   

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. For the purposes of this Resolution, the term “Property” shall include all contiguous parcels 

of land within the City of Rockville, where applicable, with the following PID number 

76.41720.0445. 

 

2. The mayor and the clerk are hereby authorized and directed to cancel and abate the following 

assessments on the Property, together with all outstanding penalties or accrued interest 

thereon, with the Stearns County Auditor: 

 

IMPROVEMENT 
NUMBER  

DESCRIPTION 

<>220000030 <>Sanitary Sewer Project 

<>220000031 <>Sanitary Sewer Project 

<>76201303 <>Unpaid SAC Fee 

<>76201401 <>Unpaid WAC Fee 

<>76201402 <>Unpaid SAC Fee 



 

 

<>76201503 <>Unpaid WAC and SAC Fee 

<>76201607 <>Unpaid WAC Fee 

<>76201608 <>Unpaid SAC Fee 

<>76201702 <>Water Charges 

<>76201703 <>Sewer Charges 

 

3. All other special assessments, penalties and interest, and any remaining balances certified 

against the Property are hereby cancelled and abated. 

 

Resolved by the Rockville City Council this 21
st
 day of December, 2016: 

 

 

        CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

 

 

 

 

        ____________________________________ 

        Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

ATTEST:  

 

 

 

       

____________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator  
 



mbode
Text Box
CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MNRESOLUTION 2016-53





























mbode
Text Box
CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MNRESOLUTION 2016-54





mbode
Text Box
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this the 21st day of December, 2016						__________________________________						Jeff Hagen, Mayor		ATTEST:						__________________________________						Martin M. Bode, City Administrator



 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-55 

 

Addressing Failed Liquor Compliance Check 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The City of Rockville was notified by the Stearns County Sheriff’s Office 

that the Water’s Edge Restaurant and Bar failed a Alcohol Compliance Check on  

November 12, 2016; and 

 

WHEREAS; This is the second failed compliance check by Waters Edge with-in three  

years; and 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute requires a minimum of a three day suspension and a  

$1,000.00 fine after a second offence of this nature; and 

 

THEREFORE; Rockville City Council imposes the State minimum of a $1,000.00 fine  

And a three (3) day suspension.  The three day suspension shall be imposed on a  

regularly scheduled business days and within 30 days of the signing of this resolution. 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21 day of December, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

       _________________________________________ 

Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  

________________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

 

 













mbode
Text Box



mbode
Text Box



 

[16642-0001/2528838/1] 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-56 

 

RESOLUTION VACATING PRESCRIPTIVE ACCESS EASEMENT 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Rockville received a request to vacate an access easement (the 

“Easement”) depicted in Exhibit A; 

  

WHEREAS, Easement was acquired through prescriptive right or dedication by 

maintenance over the Property at 25942 Lake Road, Rockville (Tax PID 76.41600.0804);  

 

WHEREAS, the Easement provides vehicular access to the old Pleasant Lake City Hall;  

 

WHEREAS, the old Pleasant Lake City Hall is located within a Rockville city park and 

vacation of the Easement is not necessary to provide access to the old Pleasant Lake City Hall;  

 

WHEREAS, the City has published notice, mailed notices, and conducted a public 

hearing as required by Minnesota Statute §412.851; 

 

WHEREAS, after reviewing the matter, the City Council has determined that the 

requested action is consistent with the public interest and that the easement rights to be vacated 

are not essential for access or the protection of the general health and welfare of the public.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Rockville City Council, Stearns County, 

Minnesota, by a vote of at least 4/5ths, hereby resolves: 

1. The Easement is hereby vacated. 

2. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to execute and 

record this Resolution with the Stearns County Recorder. 

 

 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

 

 

By _______________________________ 

      Its Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

By ______________________________ 

      City Administrator 

 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA )  

 ) SS 

COUNTY OF STEARNS )  



 

[16642-0001/2528838/1] 

 

On this _____ day of ________________, 2016, before me, a Notary Public for this 

County, personally appeared ___________________, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that 

he is the Mayor of the City of Rockville, a Minnesota municipal corporation, and that this 

instrument was signed on behalf of said corporation by authority of its City Council and 

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation. 

  

Notary Public 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA )  

 ) SS 

COUNTY OF STEARNS )  

 

On this _____ day of ____________, 2016, before me, a Notary Public for this County, 

personally appeared _____________________, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is 

the City Administrator of the City of Rockville, a Minnesota municipal corporation, and that this 

instrument was signed on behalf of said corporation by authority of its City Council and 

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation. 

  

Notary Public 

THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 

Rinke Noonan (AAR) 

1015 W. St. Germain St., Suite 300 

P.O. Box 1497 

St. Cloud, MN 56302-1497 

(320) 251-6700 

File No. 16642-0001 



 

[16642-0001/2528838/1] 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Sketch of Easement to be Vacated 

 



 

 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-57 

 

 

RESOLUTION Transferring the Powers and Duties of the Local Board of Appeals and 

Equalization to Stearns County 

 

WHEREAS, The Rockville City Council by State Statue 274.01, Subdivision 3 is authorized to 

Transfer the Powers and Duties of the Local Board of Appeals and Equalization to Stearns 

County; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City did make public notice of the City Councils intent to discuss this option at 

its December 21, 2016 Council meeting; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ROCKVILLE, STEARNS COUNTY, STATE OF MINNESOTA, as follows: 

 

City of Rockville hereby transfers the powers and duties of the Local Board of Appeals 
and Equalization to Stearns County under M.S. 274.01, Subdivision 3. Effective for the 
Assessment year of 2017 and this agreement is considered permanent 
 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21st day of December, 2016. 

 

 

              

       Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

       ATTEST: 
 

       

       Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 





1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Johnson, Jeff <Jeff.Johnson@co.stearns.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 4:53 PM

To: cityhall@rockvillecity.org

Cc: Lahr, Randy; Pidde, Jake; Westberry, Jontelle

Subject: Transfer of Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Powers and Duties

Attachments: SASRPrint0216110116410.pdf

I am resending this email again because it was returned as undeliverable to mbodee@rockvillecity.org 

 

Hello Martin, 

 

Your email regarding the transfer of local board of appeal and equalization powers and duties to the County has been 

forwarded to me for a reply.   

 

Rockville City may transfer the powers and duties of the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization to Stearns County under 

M.S. 274.01, Subdivision 3.  In order to exercise this option, Rockville City must give public notice of the meeting at 

which the proposal for transfer is considered (the public notice shall follow the procedure contained in M.S. Section 

13D.04, Subdivision 2).  If Rockville City wishes to transfer the assessment and local board duties to the County, you 

must communicate this intent in writing to the County Assessor before February 1 of any year to be effective for the 

current year’s assessment.  This transfer of duties may either be permanent or for a specified number of 

years.  However, the duties must be transferred to the County for a minimum of three years, and the length of the 

transfer must be stated in writing.  Rockville City may renew its option to transfer its powers and duties if the agreement 

to transfer is not permanent.  I have included a copy of a transfer agreement if you wish to exercise this option. 

 

I must point out that the taxpayers in your City will be provided with an open book meeting in place of the Local Board 

of Appeal and Equalization.  This alternative review process will take place in April or May of each year, similar to the 

time frame scheduled for local board meetings.  Notices of Valuation and Classification will continue to be forwarded to 

taxpayers at least ten days prior to the open book meeting .  The date, location, and time for that review will be listed on 

the notice.  Taxpayers who are not satisfied with the outcome of the open book meeting may appeal to the County 

Board of Appeal and Equalization and/or Tax Court. 

 

If you choose to transfer your 2017 local of review and equalization duties and powers to the County, please complete 

the enclosed form and return to me before February 1, 2017.  Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Jeff   

 

 

Jeffery D. Johnson, SAMAJeffery D. Johnson, SAMAJeffery D. Johnson, SAMAJeffery D. Johnson, SAMA    
County Assessor 

 

Stearns County 

Administration Center, Room 37 

705 Courthouse Square 

St. Cloud, MN  56303 

(320)656-3683  Fax(320)656-3977 

E-mail: jeff.johnson@co.stearns.mn.us 



2

 



 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Rockville City Council will discuss on 
Wednesday, December 21, 2016 at approximately 6:00 p.m. at the 
Rockville City Hall to consider the City of Rockville transferring the 
powers and duties of the Local Board of Appeals and Equalization to 
Stearns County under M.S. 274.01, Subdivision 3. 

 
 
     Martin M. Bode 
     Administrator/Clerk 
 
 
 
 
In accordance with federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from 
discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability.  (Not all prohibited bases apply 
to all programs.) 
 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, room 326-w, Whitten Building, 
1400 Independence Ave, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (202) 720-5964 (voice & tdd).  USDA is an 
equal opportunity provider and employer. 

























































December 13, 2016    STAFF REPORT 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Variance Request(s) 
 
 76.41604.0900 Owners:  Jeffery and Gina Kraus dba: Jeff’s Auto Body 
 
 Property Address: 9785 County Road 6 

 
Legal Description: 75.03A P/O N2NE4 & N 33 1/3 RODS of S2NE4 & P/O E2NW4 Lying 
E RR ROW Less 41 Acres & Less Hwy 23 ROW Section-Township-Range 03-123-029 
 
Zoning District: B-2 – General Business 

 
Variance(s) Requested:  
 

1. Variance to construct a 4.2’ x 19.95, 84sf Electronic sign on top of his current 6.8 x 19.95, 
136sf for a total 220sf 

 
Section 12, Subdivision 16. 

B.1. Maximum aggregate area for lot. 
    a. Single entity occupant property – One (1) square foot per 
        lineal front foot. 
B.3. Maximum sign area of Freestanding signs 
a.    If facing Trunk Highway 23 – One hundred-fifty (150) square 

 feet. 
b.     If facing other arterial or collector street – One hundred twenty- 

 five (125) square feet. 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. This property is located on the West side of CR 6 at the intersection of State Highway 23. 
2. Property 4.56 acres more or less. 
3. Front footage (Hwy 6) 760 lineal feet more or less, (Hwy 23) 183 lineal feet more or less 
4. 6 notices of public hearing were sent out. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Approve 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 
 
 
 
Var – Jeff’s Auto Body Sign 2016 



































December 13, 2016    STAFF REPORT 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Variance Request(s) 
 
 Owner:  Kathleen Mimbach 
 
 Property Address: 21567 Agate Beach Road 

 
Legal Description: Parcel ID# 76.41800.0010 – N2 lot 10 and FR.14A of Govt Lot 2 ADJ 
to said lot old #28.17224.000, Lot 10 of First Add to Agate Beach, Section-Township-
Range 28-123-029 
 
 

Zoning District: R-1 Single Family Residential 
 
Variance(s) Requested:  
 

1. An after-the-fact Variance to setback requirement of a non-conforming lot in an R-1 
District 

 
Section 17, Subsection 6, 5 Setbacks, 
 
B. Side Yard Setback. The side yard setback must be at least ten 
(10) feet, except that the side yard setback on corner lots must be 
at least fifteen (15) feet. 
 
 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. This property is located in the Grand Lake Shoreland District 
2. Variance of 3.1 feet on the West end of new addition and 3.5 feet on the East end. 
3. 20 notices of public hearing were sent out. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Approve 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 
 
 
 
Var – Kathleen Mimbach setback 2016 



Findings of Fact: The following findings of fact are presented by Staff for consideration by 

the Planning Commission:  

 

1) Current Zoning:  

a. Subject Property: R-1 Single Family Residential District. Shoreland Overlay 

District. 

b. Surrounding Properties: R-1 Single Family Residential District (north and south); 

A-40 Agricultural District to the east (wetland).  

 

2) Current Land Use:  

a. Subject Property: Low density residential, detached single family dwelling. 

b. Surrounding Properties: Low density residential, detached single family dwellings 

to the north and south. Agricultural (wetland) to the east. Grand Lake is to the 

west. 

 

3) Lot size: The parcel is an interior lot fifty (50) feet in width and approximately 320 feet 

in depth equating to a lot size of approximately 16,000 sf. The property immediately 

south is a similarly shaped residential parcel. The parcel was created decades ago and 

precedes consolidation and the institution of zoning standards.  

 

4) Natural Features: This is a riparian parcel on Grand Lake.  

 

5) Required considerations. Section 30, Subd. 2 of the Rockville Zoning Ordinance requires 

consideration of the following when reviewing variance requests: 

 

a. Unique Circumstances. There are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or 

conditions applying to the property in question as to the intended use of the 

property that do not apply generally to other properties in the same zoning district 

as follows: 

i. The parcel was created prior to consolidation of the township and the City.  

ii. The parcel was created prior to the existence of land use regulations. 

iii. The parcel was developed as a single family detached dwelling nearly 70 

years ago. 

iv. The original dwelling is not positioned on the property perpendicular to 

the front lot line, rather it is askew from being parallel with the side lot 

lines.  

v. The original dwelling was found to be in disrepair and in need of updating. 

vi. When the dwelling was updated it was expanded 13.8 feet to the east into 

the front yard (toward Agate Beach Road).  

vii. The dwelling expansion extended the original setback line.    

viii. The City approved a site plan acting in good faith the original setbacks 

were adequate. 



ix. After repairs were completed it was determined the original footprint of 

the dwelling encroached into side yard setbacks required under Section 17, 

Subd. 6 of the Zoning Ordinance (ten feet is required).  

x. The extent of encroachment is limited to an area 13.8 feet in length with a 

depth ranging from 3.1 feet (west) to 3.5 feet (east). 

xi. Since the construction has been completed, in good faith, while it appears 

physically possible to meet the required setback (reconstructing the 

expansion and offsetting the expansion from the existing side building 

wall), doing so will involve additional cost, disruption within the 

shoreland overlay, and disturbance of additional soil area.   

 

b. Reasonable use of the property. The requested variance is reasonable in that the 

front, side (south), and rear required setbacks are met. The parcel, which was 

created prior to modern zoning standards, is by today’s standards a narrow and 

deep lot. The variance is of limited area. The limited area of the variance, the fact 

the site plan was approved by the City (acting in good faith), and the significant 

costs for remedying the encroachment are evidence the variance is reasonable.  

c. Not merely economic. Cost or expense saving is not the sole rationale for the 

variance. The existing parcel is narrow and deep in shape. In addition, the original 

dwelling is placed unusually on the parcel and not perpendicular to the road or 

parallel to the side property line. The City, operating in good faith, previously 

approved a site plan and construction has been completed. This is an ‘after the 

fact’ variance.  

d. Neighborhood Character Maintained. The variance does not alter the essential 

character of the neighborhood as the use is consistent with single family dwellings 

on riparian lots adjacent to Grand Lake. The variance is for a performance 

standard and not for the use of the property. 

e. Spirit of Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan Retained. Planned and 

existing land use are consistent with continued low density residential use. 

Comprehensive Plan. Providing for continued low density residential use is fitting 

with the residential character of the existing built environment.  



























































































































































































































































CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-58 

 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING VARIANCE TO THE SIDE YARD SETBACK ORDINANCE. 

 

WHEREAS, A request for a variance has been received from Kathleen Mimbach for a variance from the side yard 

setback requirements in an R-1 zoning district, and; 

 

WHEREAS; The variance is an after-the-fact to construct a 24 x 13.8 addition to the East end of the existing home, 

said addition will encroach into the side yard setbacks, and; 

WHEREAS, Variance requested is for the West end of the new addition to encroach 3.1 feet into the 10 foot setback 

and for the East end of the new addition to encroach 3.5 feet into the 10 foot setback.  Total length of the variance is 

13.8 feet, and; 

 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on December 13, 2016, 6:00 p.m., and; 

 

WHEREAS, Proper notification and publication had been given, and; 

 

WHEREAS, all persons were given an opportunity to be heard on said request. 

 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission recommends the Rockville City Council approve the 

variance request. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, PER MINNESOTA STATUTE 462.3595, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies to the individual property. 

 

2. That granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the 

City.  

 

Adopted this 21
th

 day of December, 2016 

 

ATTEST: 

 

SEAL: 

__________________________________________   ________________________ 

MARTIN M. BODE       JEFF HAGEN 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR      MAYOR 

 

 

 

 
Council resolutions: 2016-58 Kathleen Mimbach Setback Variance 



NOTICE OF GRANTING VARIANCE PROCEEDINGS 
 
Please take notice that the City of Rockville, Minnesota acting pursuant to the authority of Minnesota Statutes  
462.3595, has adopted a resolution granting a Variance to: Jeffery and Gina Kraus dba Jeff’s Auto Body for a 
variance from Sign Size  to construct a 4.2’ x 19.95, 84sf Electronic sign on top of his current 6.8 x 19.95, 136sf 
for a total 220sf 
 
 
Rockville City Code Reads: 
 
Section 12, Subdivision 16. 

B.1. Maximum aggregate area for lot. 

    a. Single entity occupant property – One (1) square foot per 

        lineal front foot. 
B.3. Maximum sign area of Freestanding signs 
a.    If facing Trunk Highway 23 – One hundred-fifty (150) square 

 feet. 

b.     If facing other arterial or collector street – One hundred twenty- 

 five (125) square feet. 

 
 
The Variance is hereby granted for property located at the following described property in the City of Rockville, 
Stearns County, Minnesota: 
 
 
Jeffery and Gina Kraus dba: Jeff’s Auto Body 
9785 County Road 6 
Parcel No. 76.41604.0900 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Legal Description: 

 
 
 
 
The Variance Permit for the above mentioned property was completed and became effective 12/21/2016. 
 
Dated this 21

nd
 day of December, 2016 

City of Rockville 
209 Broadway Street East 
P.O. Box 93 
Rockville, MN 56369 
 
(Seal)       ________________________________ 
       Jeff Hagen, Mayor 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk 
Jeffs Auto Body Sign Var.Proceeding.wd.doc 



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-59 

 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING VARIANCE TO THE SIGN ORDINANCE. 

 

WHEREAS, A request for a variance has been received from Jeffery and Gina Kraus for a variance from Sign Size  

to construct a 4.2’ x 19.95, 84sf Electronic sign on top of his current 6.8 x 19.95, 136sf for a total 220sf, and; 

 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on December 13, 2016, 6:00 p.m., and; 

 

WHEREAS, Proper notification and publication had been given, and; 

 

WHEREAS, all persons were given an opportunity to be heard on said request. 

 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission recommends the Rockville City Council Approve the 

variance request. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, PER MINNESOTA STATUTE 462.3595, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies to the individual property. 

 

2. That granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the 

City.  

 

Adopted this 21
th

 day of December, 2016 

 

ATTEST: 

 

SEAL: 

__________________________________________   ________________________ 

MARTIN M. BODE       JEFF HAGEN 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR      MAYOR 

 

 

 

 
Council resolutions: 2016-59 Jeff’s Auto Body Sign Variance 



 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
RESOLUTION 2016-60 

 
WHEREAS, a resolution of the city council adopted the 19th day of October, 2016, fixed a date 
for a council hearing on the 2017 Street Improvements, the proposed improvement of: 
 

 82nd Ave From County Road 6 to 263rd Street 

 263rd Street from 82nd Avenue to 83rd Avenue 

 83rd Avenue from 263rd Street to the north City limits 

 245th Street from County Road 47 to County Road 137 

 Ahles Road from Lake Road to 88th Avenue (less the portion repaired in 2010) 

 Chestnut Street from Othmar Lane to 4th Street  

 Othmar Lane from Ptarmigan Drive to Chestnut Street  

 Grand Lake Road from County Road 8 to 1850 feet east of County Road 8 

 Lake Road from County Road 47 to Lena Lane 

 Sauk River Road from County Road 139 to Glacier Road 
 
WHEREAS, ten days’ mailed notice and two weeks’ published notice of the hearing was given, 
and the hearing was held thereon on the 16th day of November, 2016, at which all persons 
desiring to be heard were given an opportunity to be heard thereon, 
 
WHEREAS, after discussion the Council approved of moving forward with the following street 
improvement’s: 
 

 Lake Road from County Road 47 to Lena Lane 

 Sauk River Road from County Road 139 to Glacier Road 
 
WHEREAS, after further consideration the Council has decided at its December 21, 2016 
Council meeting to remove Lake Road from County Road 47 to Lena Lane and move forward 
with only the one following street improvement: 

 

 Sauk River Road from County Road 139 to Glacier Road 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE, 
MINNESOTA: 
 
1. Such improvement is necessary, cost-effective, and feasible as detailed in the feasibility 
report. 
 
2. Such improvement is hereby ordered as proposed in the council resolution adopted 21st day 
of December, 2016. 
 
3. Such improvement has no relationship to the comprehensive municipal plan.” 

 
4. Short Elliott Hendrickson, INC is hereby designated as the engineer for this improvement. 
The engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for the making of such improvement. 

 
Adopted by the council this 21st day of December, 2016. 
 
       _________________________________ 
ATTEST:       Jeff HagenMayor 
___________________________________ 
Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-61 

 

Adoption of the 2017 Annual Operating Budget and Supplemental 2017 Capital Budget 

 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statutes require that all local units of government must formally adopt 

budgets for all governmental type funds; and 

  

WHEREAS; The City Council and City staff have performed an analysis and discussion of the demands 

for goods and services to be provided by the City in 2017 at numerous Council meetings and workshops 

starting in September of 2016; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City Council completed its final review and adjustments to the proposed 2017 

operating and capital budget and associated levy at their meeting on December 21, 2016; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City Council held a public information hearing on the 2017 budget on December 21, 

2016 and took questions and comments from the public on the proposed plan as required by State 

Statutes; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby adopts the 2017 Annual Budget and Supplemental 

Capital Budget as attached in Appendix A of this resolution with a final general fund levy of 

$??????????;  

 

FURTHERMORE; The Council sets the legal level of expenditure at the department within fund levels 

and sets for the following provisions for amendment of this budget: 

 

Amending the Budget 

Funds may be re-apportioned between object codes within a department.   

This shifting shall be approved by the City Administrator, and shall not include capital outlay 

items. 

Changes in appropriations between departments, or between funds, or the re-appropriation of 

funds for capital outlay, or any unbudgeted expenditure shall first be approved by the City 

Council. 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21st day of December, 2016 

 

 

     _________________________________ 
     Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

     _________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator/Clerk 



2016 Budget  11.30.16 2014 2015 2015 2016 2017 2014 2015 2015 2016 2017

CODE DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED

EXPENDITURES: REVENUE:  

 

101-41000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 143,840         159,313         411,009         136,955         181,010         644,365         669,958         688,566       759,405       224,850       

101-41110 MAYOR/COUNCIL 16,455           16,930           16,800           17,770           52,411           -                 -                 154              -               -               

101-41410 ELECTIONS 4,047             1,025             388                4,020             775                12                  -                 -               12                -               

101-41600 ROCK-FEST -                 -                 -                 -                 200                -                 -                 -               -               -               

101-41800 CITY ADMINISTRATION 135,013         163,935         166,450         177,432         46,453           2,593             3,000             2,362           3,000           300              

101-41940 GENERAL GOVT BLDG/PLANT 36,554           42,915           32,578           45,334           31,436           779                750                484              750              -               

101-42200 FIRE PROTECTION 171,073         216,687         200,252         224,796         179,936         225,172         196,124         211,816       232,796       40,600         

101-42500 CIVAL DEFENCE 33,810           8,705             4,269             8,980             25,790           -                 -                 -               -               -               

101-42800 POLICE PROTECTION 19,834           20,520           19,823           20,520           22,020           -                 -                 -               -               -               

101-43100 HWYS, STREETS, & ROADS 244,432         201,105         192,599         214,133         225,312         1,951             1,550             778              1,500           -               

101-43125 SNOW REMOVAL 99,724           45,023           31,196           53,487           51,679           3,717             1,500             1,138           -               -               

101-45120 SUMMER BALL PROGRAM 11,176           15,758           10,333           14,573           18,228           6,663             7,080             5,178           5,080           1,700           

101-45122 PARKS & RECREATION 21,548           40,398           26,204           40,138           52,818           2,623             1,300             1,365           1,700           400              

101-46300 PLANNING & ZONING -                 -                 -                 20,000           159,173         -                 -                 -               24,900         24,300         

NET TOTAL: 937,506         932,314         1,111,901      978,138         1,047,241      887,875         881,262         911,841       1,029,143    292,150       

 2017 Tax Levy 1,214,070        Net Long/Short (755,091)      

101 Fire Relief Required Contribution 20,664           Cival Defence - CIP 4,500              -               

Additional Streets PW Employee -                  CIP (290,500)      

312/601 2009 Utility WTR PL PORTION 85,000           Debt Service (196,979)      

221 Lake Improvement District 14,500           215 Road and Bridges 250,000           -               

209-EDA 1,000             27% Persent to Tax Role -             183,036 209 EDA (1,000)          

 101 Fire Pumper Truck 20,500           Fire - PPE CIP 5,000 x 2 10,000 2016 Levy = 1,128,675 221 LID (14,500)        

304 City Facility 157,360         Fire - Machinery CIP 26,000   -               

304 City Facility-Detached 8,228             Fire - CIP Truck Fund ??? 107.57% 2016 Tax Levy 1,128,675    

 308 2008A Refunding 2014B 15,108           -                  From Cival Def Savings 18,000         

196,979    310 2009-A/1998 Utl Rev Bond 16,283           Streets - CIP Plow Truck -                  From Fire saving 26,000         

General 584,997         New PW Building -                   -               

290,500          

923,640    1,214,140      Long/Short (85,395)        

  

Streets CIP Salt Shed



2016 Budget  11.30.16 2014 2015 2015 2016 2017 2014 2015 2015 2016 2017

CODE DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED

EXPENDITURES: REVENUE:  

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

202-45122 Public/Park Land Dedication 10,559           4,250             20,044           -                 -                 116                70                  501              70                100              
205-45122 ROCORI TRAIL -                 -                 -                 47,000           983                -                 -                 -               -               -               
209-41920 EDA 3,271             3,000             375                1,250             1,050             6,348             4,000             6,833           4,000           1,050           
215-43100 ROAD MAINTENANCE 17,453           287,725         11,983           293,693         296,100         321,700         320,518         386,560       334,234       263,786       

221-41000 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 3,861             14,500           14,764           14,500           14,658           15,816           14,550           15,652         14,550         14,658         

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 35,144           309,475         47,166           356,443         312,791         343,980         339,138         409,546       352,854       279,594       

DEBT SERVICE

304-47000 CITY FACILITIES 223,297         202,457         2,290,406      143,938         175,588         2,152,018      205,322         213,943       156,066       175,588       
305-47000 2004A GO Impr BDS-PIP 117,620         117,444         117,444         -                 -                 140,407         56,500           258,102       -               -               
308-47000 2008A REFUNDING 2014B 194,875         23,421           23,421           21,108           21,720           200,748         32,105           27,748         29,382         21,720         
309-47000 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND 65,151           61,506           427,955         55,717           493,848         187,572         283,000         121,743       279,100       260,790       
310-47000 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTION 3,555             13,460           3,205             10,540           16,283           13,964           11,019           11,082         17,962         16,283         
311-47000 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY 11,126           42,536           10,218           1,671             33,632           42,682           43,278           42,517         33,120         34,000         
312-47000 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTION 47,872           92,831           36,545           15,015           84,256           40,347           89,365           22,311         29,300         85,000         
601-47000 WATER FUND 1,553             5,896             1,403             4,607             4,434             -                 -                 -               -               -               

TOTAL DEBT SRV 665,049         559,551         2,910,597      252,596         829,761         2,777,738      720,589         697,446       544,930       593,381       

601-49440 WATER UTILITIES 202,216         145,605         211,439         148,432         277,294         153,434         147,405         166,275       148,432       210,141       

602-49490 SEWER 448,703         141,566         448,281         293,745         264,707         291,105         276,842         298,346       332,862       268,663       

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 650,919         287,171         659,720         442,177         542,001         444,539         424,247         464,621       481,294       478,804       

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 2,288,618      2,088,511      4,729,384      2,029,354      2,731,794      4,454,132      2,365,236      2,483,454    2,408,221    1,643,929    





 Stree



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-64 

 

Amendment to the City of Rockville Fees and Charges Schedule 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council amended Sections of the Rockville Municipal Code to allow for some fees 

and charges to be adopted by Council resolution rather than by an ordinance; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council desires to be good stewards of public resources by implementing fees and 

charges to recover reasonable labor and material costs involved with providing certain municipal services; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby updates its current municipal fee and charge rates as listed in 

Appendix A of this document; 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21st day of December, 2016 

 

 

 

 

     _________________________________ 

     Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

     _________________________________ 
     Martin M. Bode, City Administrator/Clerk 

 



Monthly Monthly Total

City Water Bill City Sewer Bill City Combined

1 Cold Spring $15.80 1 Rockville $19.32 1 St. Cloud $48.96

2 Sartell $19.20 2 St. Cloud $23.44 2 Rockville $51.32

3 St. Cloud $25.52 3 Sauk Rapids $28.89 3 Sartell $53.64

4 Sauk Rapids $27.47 4 Sartell $34.44 4 Sauk Rapids $56.36

5 Avon $28.51 5 Kimball $36.25 5 Cold Spring $70.30

6 Rockville $32.00 6 Waite Park $40.74 6 Avon $70.66

7 Kimball $34.75 7 Eden Valley $41.50 7 Kimball $71.00

8 Waite Park $36.48 8 Avon $42.15 8 Waite Park $77.22

9 St. Joseph $38.00 9 St. Joseph $48.30 9 St. Joseph $86.30

10 St. Augusta $42.45 10 Cold Spring $54.50 10 St. Augusta $97.90

11 Richmond $43.66 11 St. Augusta $55.45 11 Eden Valley $103.00

12 Watkins $51.77 12 Watkins $60.19 12 Watkins $111.96

13 New London $57.40 13 Richmond $71.73 13 Richmond $115.39

14 Eden Valley $61.50 14 New London $105.80 14 New London $163.20

2016 Survey of Utility Rates in Surrounding Communities 

The survey shows what a monthly bill would be for 6,000 gallons of usage in one month

Prepared: 12/15/2016 G:\City Hall\Finance\Utility Rate Study\2009 WS Rate Surveys



 

2017 Schedule of Costs 
For Public Improvements 

 
Bituminous Surface Street 
Rural Section (street width up to 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial   $54.10 $66.30 per assessable foot 
Rural Section (street width greater than 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial  $73.43 $88.44 per assessable foot 
Rural Section, Commercial and Industrial     $98.75 $118.36 per assessable foot 
Urban Section, Non-Commercial/Industrial     $105.10  $118.21 per assessable foot 
Urban Section, Commercial and Industrial     $128.04  $146.72 per assessable foot 
Drainage Improvements       included in street rates above 
Concrete Curb & Gutter       $19.65 $24.36 per assessable foot 
Replacement        30% of standard rates above 
         15% of standard rates above for non-City roads 
 
Reclaim (street width up to 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial   $20.91 $29.82 per assessable foot 
Reclaim (street width greater than 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial  $28.81 $40.92 per assessable foot 
Reclaim, Commercial and Industrial      $39.85 $55.84 per assessable foot 
Overlay (street width up to 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial   $9.21 $12.78 per assessable foot 
Overlay (street width greater than 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial  $12.68 $17.26 per assessable foot 
Overlay, Commercial and Industrial      $20.09 $26.79 per assessable foot 
Reclaim & Overlay  assessment rate      30% of standard rates above 

        15% of standard rates above for non-City roads 
Concrete Sidewalk 
Sidewalk installed on one side of street      $12.77 $14.57 per assessable foot 
Sidewalk installed on both sides of street     $25.55 $29.15 per assessable foot 
Replacement        30% of standard rates above 
         15% of standard rates above for non-City roads 
Sanitary Sewer main line 
Sanitary Sewer        $37.71 $83.75 per assessable foot 
Replacement        75% 25% of standard rate above 
 
Water Main main line 
Water Main         $37.71 $64.00 per assessable foot 
Replacement        75%  25% of standard rate above 
 
Utility Service Lines 
Water Service Line (1 inch)       $1128.60 $1353.00 per service 
Water Service Line (1.5 inch)       $1297.89 $1353.00 per service 
Water Service Line (6 inch)       $2257.20 $2675.00 per service 
Water Service Line (8 inch)       $2513.70 $2951.00 per service 
Sewer Service Line (4 inch)       $974.70  $1417.25 per service  
Sewer Service Line (6 inch)       $1077.30  $1417.25 per service 
Replacement        100% of standard rates above 
 
Sanitary Sewer Trunk/Area Fee 
Single Family Residential (R-1)      $2455.27 per developable acre 
Multi Family Residential (R-2)      $4910.54 per developable acre 
Commercial (B-1)        $4910.54 per developable acre  
Light Industrial (I-1)       $4095.79 per developable acre 
Industrial (I-2)        $4095.79 per developable acre 
 
Sewer Stub (low pressure system only) 
Stub (includes Assessment, SAC & Trunk)     $8782.50 per connection 
 
Water Trunk/Area Fee (core city system) 
Single Family Residential (R-1)      $2438.29 per developable acre 
Multi Family Residential (R-2)      $4876.58 per developable acre 
Commercial (B-1)        $4876.58 per developable acre 
Light Industrial (I-1)       $4063.82 per developable acre 
Industrial (I-2)         $4063.82 per developable acre 
 
Water Trunk/Area Fee (Pleasant Lake area system)    $8393.33 per developable acre 
 
Sewer Access Charge (SAC) and Water Availability Charge (WAC) 
SAC         $1944.81 $3017.04 per connection 
WAC         $1944.81 $3017.04 per connection 

 
 

2017 Schedule of Costs - Rockville (rev 121416).doc 



2017 FEE SCHEDULEADMINISTRATIVE TAXABLE

ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES $60.00 per hour

$45.00 45 minutes

$30.00 30 minutes 

$15.00 15 minutes

COPIES Y .25 PER SHEET  (Cost includes MN Sales Tax)

FAX
Y LONG DISTANCE FAX @ $2.00 1

ST
 PAGE    THEREAFTER $1.00 PER PAGE

ASSESSMENT SEARCH FEE $20.00 EACH

911 ADDRESS SIGN/POST/LABOR (BLUE SIGN) $25.00 

SUMMER RECREATION FEES SEE LIST-REC REGISTRATION FILE

LATE FEE (UTILITY BILLS) 10% EVERY MONTH 

LATE FEE (INVOICES) 10% -1
st
 MONTH   THEREAFTER  1%

NSF CHECK $25.00 

PEDDLERS LICENSE $25.00 

SIGN IN VIOLATION ( RETRIEVE SIGNS FEE) $25.00 PER SIGN

NEWSLETTER AD 1/8 Page $25.00

1/4 Page $35.00

1/2 Page $50.00

Full Page $75.00

Insert $150.00

LICENSE TAXABLE

LIQUOR LICENSES-             ON SALE $1,250.00 

OFF SALE $100.00 

3.2 LIQUOR $10.00 

SUNDAY $150.00 

WINE $25.00 

ONE TO FOUR DAY - $20.00 

TOBACCO LICENSES $12.00 

MAINTENANCE TAXABLE

MAINTENANCE/PUBLIC WORKS WAGE CHARGE $35.00 PER HOUR

TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK $80.00 PER HOUR LABOR/EQUIPMENT

TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK WITH PLOW $100.00 PER HOUR LABOR/EQUIPMENT

1 TON TRUCK $60.00 PER HOUR LABOR/EQUIPMENT

1 TON TRUCK WITH PLOW $75.00 PER HOUR LABOR/EQUIPMENT

SKID LOADER $65.00 PER HOUR LABOR/EQUIPMENT

MAIL BOX $95.00 PICKUP/$120.00 IF DELIVERED

FRONT END LOADER $100.00 PER HOUR LABOR/EQUIPMENT

RENTAL TAXABLE

APARTMENT RENTAL REGISTRATION $50.00/UNIT MIN $100.00

PASTURE RENT (EAGLE PARK APPX 65 ACRES) Based on Current Property Tax/YR

LIONS PARK- PLEASANT LAKE (Fees include MN Sales Tax) Y $25.00 Resident 

Y $50.00 Non-Resident 

Y $100.00 Event 

$25.00 City Building

DEPOSIT FEE FOR PARK RENTAL $50.00 Minimum (Deposit is returned if shelter & grounds are left in very good condition after the 

event).

EAGLE PARK (Fees include MN Sales Tax) Y $25.00 Resident

Y $50.00 Non-Resident 

DEPOSIT FEE FOR PARK RENTAL $50.00 Minimum (Deposit is returned if shelter & grounds are left in very good condition after the 

event).

COMMUNITY PARK (Fees include MN Sales Tax) Y
$25.00 Resident

Y $50.00 Non-Resident 

DEPOSIT FEE FOR PARK RENTAL $50.00 Minimum (Deposit is returned if shelter & grounds are left in very good condition after the 

event).

COMMUNITY BALL FIELD (Fees include MN Sales Tax) Y $25.00 Resident 

Y $50.00 Non-Resident 

Y $100.00 Event 

DEPOSIT FEE FOR PARK RENTAL $50.00 Minimum (Deposit is returned if shelter & grounds are left in very good condition after the 

event).

CITY HALL RENTAL 1 - 29 people: $50.00 PER ROOM 30 and More $75.00 PER ROOM

For businesses, organizations, non-profits.   No Private Parties $25.00 KITCHEN USE

Rooms available: Council Chambers (seats about 60), Front and Back meeting 

rooms (seats about 14)

NON PROFITS - DEPOSIT OF $50.00 RETURNED IF ROOM IS CLEANED  ASK TO GIVE A 

DONATION TO HELP COVER THE COSTS TO THE CITY



2017 FEE SCHEDULESEWER TAXABLE

SEWER LICENSE FEE (APPLICATION) $40.00 ANNUAL FEE

SEWER/WATER EXCAV PERMIT $50.00

SEWER USER FEES (DOWNTOWN AREA) $14.00/MONTH DEBT SERVICE +

 $12.00/MONTH FLAT RATE-OM & R(Operation/Maintenance & Replacement)

$1.22/1000 GALLONS 

Significant Industrial User (SIU) SEWER $50.00/MONTH FLAT RATE-OM & R(Operation/Maintenance & Replacement)

SIC FLOW SEWER  1.65    0-720,000 GALLONS

 3.30    720,001 + GALLONS 

SIC-CBOD  0.74      0-21 UNITS

 1.48      22 + UNITS

SIC-TSS  0.42      0-31 UNITS

 0.84      32 + UNITS

LAKE AREA SEWER USER FEES (Grand & Pleasant Lakes )

SEWER ONLY-HOMESTEAD RESIDENTS $27.43/MONTH FLAT RATE-O & M (Operation & Maintenance only)

SEWER ONLY-BUSINESS $27.43/MONTH FLAT RATE-O & M (Operation & Maintenance only)

$1.22/1000 GALLONS  Minimum Gallons 1000 Adopted 5/4/05

SEWER ONLY-SEASONAL (NON-HOMESTEAD) RESIDENTS $20.57/MONTH FLAT RATE-(Based on 6 months as full fee & 6 months at ½ fee of Homestead Residents) 

WATER TAXABLE

SAFE WATER FEE .53/MO REIMB TO STATE

WATER USER FEES $26.00/BI-MONTH FLAT FEE-OM & R (Operations/Maintenance & Replacement)+

0-4000 $3.00/PER 1000 GALLONS 

4001-8,000 $3.50/PER 1000 GALLONS

8001-14,000 $4.25/PER 1000 GALLONS

14,001+ $4.75/PER 1000 GALLONS

WATER METERS- Residential-radio read meter Y Total Cost + Sales Tax 6.875% + 60 (Sales Tax 6.875% + 25-admin fee; 35-Maint charge)

                              - Commercial-radio read meter Y Total Cost + Sales Tax 6.875% + 60 (Sales Tax + 25-admin fee; 35-Maint charge)

WATER RECONNECT FEE Y-COMMERICAL $100.00 

WATER RATE SALES TO CONTRACTORS Y $5.00/THOUSAND GALLONS+Sales Tax 6.875%+25.00 FLAT RATE  Adpt10/4/06eff11/1/06

ZONING/PERMITS TAXABLE

BUILDING PERMITS SEE PERMIT SCHEDULE

NO PERMIT PULLED DOUBLE THE PERMIT FEE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT $200.00

CONSTRUCTION SITE PERMIT $25.00 

EXCAVATION PERMIT $20.00

MECHANICAL & PLUMBING  PERMITS (each)

Residential

New House SEE PERMIT SCHEDULE

Remodel SEE PERMIT SCHEDULE

Commercial

Contract Valuation $2500 or less SEE PERMIT SCHEDULE

Contract Valuation $2501 and up 1.5% of contract valuation

PLATTING

Administrative Plat $100.00 

Preliminary Plat

1-3 Lots $300.00 

4-10 Lots $500.00 

11-40 Lots $1,500.00 

Over 40 Lots $5,000.00 

 Final Plat $300.00 

REZONE $200.00

STEARNS COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE ACTUAL COST

VARIANCE $200.00

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPL FEE $2,500 

ZONING MAP Y $2.00  (Fee includes MN Sales Tax)

ZONING MANUAL Y $25.00  (Fee includes MN Sales Tax)

ZONING/SUBDIVISION FEES-Public Land Dedication Fee

Single Family Development 1,800 SQ FEET PER LOT OR BASED ON VALUE OF LAND

Multi Family Development
1,500 SQ FEET PER LOT OR BASED ON VALUE OF LAND



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-62 

 

Adoption of the 2016 Annual Operating Budget Amendments 

 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statutes require that all local units of government must formally adopt 

budgets for all governmental type funds; and 

  

WHEREAS; The City Council and City staff have performed an analysis of the demands for goods and 

services that was provided by the City during the current fiscal year of 2016; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City Council together with City Staff have compiled a list of authorized expenditures 

and allocation changes that were made during the fiscal year 2016 that require budget amendments. 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby approve and adopts the 2016 Budget amendments as 

outlined in attached A of this resolution  

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21st day of December, 2016 

 

 

     _________________________________ 
     Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

     _________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator/Clerk 



2016

Budget

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $4,030.00

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $640.00

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $560.00

E 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person $490.00 Council Approved 2/17/16 Cleaning Person

E 101-41000-121 PERA $395.00

E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $12,500.00

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $15,500.00

E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $3,700.00

E 101-41110-121 PERA $1,220.00

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $500.00

E 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person $470.00

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $500.00

E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $950.00

E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $750.00

E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $450.00

E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $230.00

E 101-41410-121 PERA $160.00

E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $130.00

E 101-41600-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $3,433.00

E 101-41600-431 Fireworks $3,000.00

E 101-41600-432 Entertainment/Games $700.00

E 101-41600-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $545.90

E 101-41600-361 General Liability Ins $250.00

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $9,750.00

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $7,900.00

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $7,200.00

E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $3,100.00

E 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person $490.00

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $460.00

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $1,970.00

E 101-41800-121 PERA $2,460.00

E 101-41800-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Maint,EDA $7,996.59

E 101-41940-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5,088.40 Council Approval $4118. 4/20/16 budget $900

E 101-41940-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $1,793.42

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $920.00

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $720.00

E 101-41940-106 Cleaning Person $590.00

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $250.00

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $185.00

E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $85.00

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $60.00

2016 Budget Amendments 



E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $890.00

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $720.00

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $350.00

E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $295.00

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $270.00

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $115.00

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $750.00

E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $180.00

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $120.00

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $100.00

E 101-42500-121 PERA $70.00

E 101-42800-310 Other Professional Services $27,800.00 Reallocate Protection, & Criminal Prosecustion Contract 

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $725.00

E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $185.00

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $120.00

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $120.00

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $100.00

E 101-42800-121 PERA $80.00

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $70.00

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $20.00

E 101-43100-308 Road Patching $90,000.00 Council Approval $90,000 4/20/16 budget $30,000

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $21,000.00

E 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees $17,269.09 2016 Street Improvement budget $0 

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $15,800.00

E 101-43100-361 General Liability Ins $4,893.00

E 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5,219.00 Council Approval $4219 4/20/16 budget $1000

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $2,175.00

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $1,750.00

E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $720.00

E 101-43100-104 Temp Employee-Part time/Season $638.88

E 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person $490.00

E 101-43100-121 PERA $3,190.00

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $170.00

E 101-43100-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Maint,EDA $3,979.68

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $6,800.00

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $5,150.00

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $750.00

E 101-43125-106 Cleaning Person $470.00

E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $185.00

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $120.00

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $60.00

E 101-43125-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Maint,EDA $1,932.80

E 101-45120-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $28,845.00 Council Approval 4/20/16 $25645 in budget $3200

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $1,660.00

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $800.00



E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $750.00

E 101-45120-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Maint,EDA $315.68

E 101-45120-121 PERA $253.60

E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $200.00

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $200.00

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $120.00

E 101-45120-104 Temp Employee-Part time/Season $809.86

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $6,200.00

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $4,350.00

E 101-45122-104 Temp Employee-Part time/Season $3,114.54

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $1,450.00

E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $350.00

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $120.00

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $60.00

E 101-45122-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Maint,EDA $371.99

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $32,500.00

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $10,150.00

E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $8,900.00

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $5,750.00

E 101-46300-121 PERA $3,650.00

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $3,000.00

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $700.00

E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $170.00

E 205-45122-121 PERA $55.00

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $45.00

E 209-41920-700 Transfers $269,723.00 Council Approval 4/20/16

E 215-43100-700 Transfers $38,812.44 Council Approverd 6/15/16 Allocating Water Tower Rent 

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $90.00

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $60.00

E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $30.00

E 221-41000-121 PERA $11.00

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $8.20

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $2.00

E 310-47000-611 Bond Interest $5,562.00

E 311-47000-611 Bond Interest $13,996.67

E 312-47000-601 Debt Srv Bond Principal $507,007.00

E 312-47000-611 Bond Interest $15,317.60

E 601-49440-700 Transfers $212,100.00 Internal Transfer per Jen - to bail out Debt Service 

E 601-49440-545 Core Water Meters $51,000.00 Council Approval 4/20/16 $48,000 budget $3000 



E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $8,700.00

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $8,700.00

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $6,200.00

E 601-49440-520 Buildings and Structures $3,197.41 Rewire Pumphouse # 2 after remodeling  (Council Approved 7/15/15)

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $2,500.00

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $2,100.00

E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $1,700.00

E 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person $490.00

E 601-49440-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Maint,EDA $1,563.81

E 602-49490-289 Grinderstation Repairs/Parts $26,968.00 2/17/16 Approval $15968.00 in the buget $11000

E 602-49490-288 Lk Sewer Lift Station $14,000.00 Council Approval 3/16/16 Repair Pleasant Lake Lift Station - 8" hole

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $11,000.00

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $9,000.00

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $7,000.00

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $3,600.00

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $2,100.00

E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $1,980.00

E 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person $490.00

E 602-49490-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Maint,EDA $1,607.34





 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-63 

 

Authorize the Advertising of Anticipated Council Vacancy and Adoption of Procedure for 

Filling Council Vacancy 
 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Councilor Willenbring informed the City Council of his intension to resign his seat 

on the Council due to his taking the office of City Mayor for the City of Rockville, MN in 2017; 

and 

 

WHEREAS; Councilor Willenbring resignation will be effective January 18, 2017, after taking 

his oath of office; and 

 

WHEREAS; This above stated resignation creates a vacancy on the Council; and 

 

WHEREAS; The term vacated by Councilor Willenbring expires on December 31, 2018 which is 

less than two years remaining of that unexpired term; and 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota Statute § 412.02, subdivision 2a provides that a vacancy of less than two 

years in length may be filled by council appointment and that no special election is required; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City is best served by an open recruitment and application process that 

recognizes the diversity of talent and experience of our community; and 

 

WHEREAS; The residents of the City deserve to be fully represented on the City Council and 

that every effort should be made to minimize the length of vacancy on the City Council. 

 

THEREFORE; The City Council adopts the following procedure for filling the City Council 

vacancy: 

 

1. All qualified City residents shall submit a completed City Council Appointment 

Application providing all basic information regarding the individual, his/her civic, 

volunteer and professional experience and a statement as to why they wish to serve. 

 

2. All complete applications must be received by the City Administrator at City Hall by 

Thursday, January 12, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. Noon. 

 

3. Each councilmember and the mayor elect shall receive all applications.  Each 

councilmember and the mayor elect shall each nominate one individual for 

consideration by the full City Council, and shall notify the City Administrator of their 

nomination by January 13, 2014.  Only those individuals receiving a nomination will 

be considered finalists in the appointment process. 

 

4. The City Administrator will notify all individuals that supplied letters of interest as to 

their status in the forthcoming interview process. 

 



 

[Type text] 

 

5. At a City Council Work Shop meeting to be held on January 18, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. at 

Rockville City Hall, the City Council will interview all applicant finalists at the 

public meeting, and latter during the formal meeting shall vote by casting ballots for 

the applicant of their choice. 

 

FURTHERMORE; City staff is directed to publish notice of this process in the legal newspaper, 

normal public notice locations and on the City website as soon as possible. 

 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21st day of December, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

 

 ATTEST: 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 




















	04) 122116 AGENDA
	6) 11.16.16 City Council Meeting Minutes
	6) 12.08.16 Special City Council Meeting
	7) a Bills Paid Nov Dec
	7) b Bills Paid By Dept 12.21.16
	8) a November. December Journal Entries 12.21.16
	8) b Resolution 2016-48  Acceptance of November.December  2016 Donation
	8) c Resolution 2016-49 2017 Tobacco License
	8) c Resolution 2016-49 Attachment Annual Tobacco License Renewal
	8) d Resolution 2016-50 260th St Declaring Cost To Be Assessed Ordering Preparation (2)
	8) e Resolution 2016-51 260th St For Hearing On Proposed Assessment (2)
	8) f Resolution 2016-52 Cancellation of Assessments (Arcon)
	8) g Resolution 2016-53 MnWARN Mutual Aid Agreement
	8) h Resolution 2016-54 Rinke Noonan 2017 Fee Schd
	9) a Resolution 2016-55 Waters Edge Liquior License Violation
	9) b 12.21.16 Resolution 2016-55 Attachment Sheriff's Water Edge Report
	9) c Liquor Violation Ord
	10) Resolution 2016-56 Vacation of City ROW
	11) a Resolution 2016-57 Transferring powers duties of local board of appeals
	11) b Resolution 2016-57 Attachment Local Board Transfer Agreement
	11) c Local Board Transfer Memo
	11) d Local Board of Appeals PN11.29.16
	12) a 12.21.16 Sheriff's November Report
	12) B 1 Planning Commission
	Jeffs Auto Body Sign Variance Application 1 - 10.wd
	Jeffs Auto Body Sign Variance Application 11-20 .wd
	Mimbach affidavit of mailing
	Mimbach Application 1-28 Staff Report
	Mimbach Var Staff Report - Kathleen Mimbach Setback 2016
	Mimbach Var Staff Report - Kathleen Mimbach Setback 2016
	Mimbach Var Staff Report FINDINGS of Fact - Kathleen Mimbach Setback 2016

	Mimbach Application 1-28

	Mimbach Application 29-49
	Mimbach Application 50-89
	Mimbach Application 50-68
	Mimbach Application 69-89

	Planning Commission Packet ADDENDUM 12.13.16

	12) b 1 Resolution 2016-58 Kathleen Mimbach Variance
	12) b 2  Jeffs Auto Body Sign Var.Proceedings 2016.wd
	12) b 2 Resolution 2016-59 Jeffs Auto Body  Sign Variance
	12) c 1 Resolution 2016-60 Amending 2017 Street Project
	12) c 2 Resolution 2016-61 Adoption of 2017 Annual Budget
	12) c 2 Resolution 2016-61 Attachment Adoption of 2017 Annual Budget
	12) c 3 Resolution 2016-64 - 2017 Updated City Fees and Charges
	12) c 3 Resolution 2016-64 2016 WS Rate Surveys
	12) c 3 Resolution 2016-64 Attachment 2017 Schedule of Costs
	12) c 3 Resolution 2016-64 Attachment Fee Schedule 2017 Fee Schedule
	12) c 4 Resolution 2016-62 Adoption of 2016 Budget Amendments
	12) c 4 Resolution 2016-62 Attachment Expense Budget Amendments
	12) c 5 Assessment Policy
	12) c 6 Resolution 2016-63  Advertise Council Seat
	12) c 6 Resolution 2016-63  Attachment Advertise Council Seat
	13) B Appication Brian Herberg
	13) B Appication Tom Molitor
	15) A Center Point req for rate Increase 12.21.16
	15) B Bids Recieved x 2 12.13.16



